

Network Inventory Professional 5

Copyright © 2001-2018 EMCO. All rights reserved.

Company web site: emcosoftware.com

Support e-mail: support@emcosoftware.com

Table of Contents

Chapter 1: Introduction	
Chapter 2: User Interface Overview	5
Chapter 3: Getting Started	7
Collect Hardware and Software Information from Remote PCs Browse, Filter and Analyze Inventory Information Prepare Inventory Report Detect Licensing or Policies Violations on Remote PCs	
Chapter 4: Network Management	
Machine Tree Enumerating Network Automatically Fetching new Machines Adding Machines Manually	20 20 20 20 20 20
Chapter 5: Inventory Information Management	
Brief Scan Detailed Scan Custom Scan Updating Scan Data Managing Exclude List Using Notes for Machines How can I get Inventory Information for not connected Machines?	31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31
Chapter 6: Inventory Reports	
Building Report for an individual Machine Report Inventory Information for all Machines Report Machines containing specific inventory data	
Chapter 7: Alternate Credentials	
Alternate Credentials Pane Maintaining Alternate Credentials How does it work? How do I access another domain?	92 92 92 92 92
Chapter 8: Additional Capabilities	104
Using External Tools together with Network Inventory Excluding specific Machines from Enumeration Note Labels	
Chapter 9: Application Preferences	109
Scanning Settings Auto Processing Options Extra Fields Report Configuration	
Chapter 10: Error Log	115
Chapter 11: Live Update	116
Chapter 12: Requirements	118
Chapter 13: About EMCO Software	119
Chapter 14: Contact Information	121

Chapter 1: Introduction

Network Inventory Professional is an award-winning network inventory software for organizations of any sizes. It offers features for remote audit of every PC in your network without having to install client modules. By using Network Inventory Professional you can get detailed hardware, software inventory and licensing information from all remote PCs within seconds. Powerful reporting module helps you save a lot of time for preparing network PC inventory and network audit reports.

How much time do you spend on network inventory? How accurate and detailed your audit information is? Do you know what is your actual configuration now? Network Inventory is network audit software created to provide you by actual hardware and software audit information with no efforts from your side.

How this network audit solution can be helpful for you? First of all, it is able to make remote audit in automatic mode and collect information about hardware and software assets from remote computers in a few moments. It means that you always have up-to-date network inventory database with all assets, their settings and specification. This database can be used to generate audit reports and answer questions like:

- Which desktops lack free space on their hard drives?
- Which have Windows XP and have less than 1 Gb RAM?

Main Features

Network Inventory is a tool that helps you automatically collect up-to-date information about all hardware and software assets from all remote PCs in your network into audit database and use it to quickly find required inventory information and build network inventory reports. With this network inventory tool you can get detailed network audit information in just few mouse clicks without any network environment configuration tricks, logon script or WMI manipulation or client installation to remote computers.

PC Inventory

Collect complete hardware and software audit information from all remote PCs in few minutes without physically attending them. Use modern network inventory scan approach, which doesn't require complicated configuration or client installation to remote PCs and is able to work in different environments.

- Unattended Remote PC Inventory
- Clientless Remote PC Audit
- Large Networks Audit
- Fast Remote PC Inventory Scan

Software Inventory

Make remote audit of installed software to get a high-level overview of used applications, guarantee licenses compliance and optimize software purchases and upgrades. Get software report for particular PC or entire network. Identify forbidden applications and resources on remote PCs.

- OS and System Information for Every PC
- Installed Software Inventory

Hardware Inventory

Perform automatic network audit and get general overview of all hardware assets installed on remote PCs. Get information about configuration of each particular PCs. Easily find where particular hardware component is installed. Simplify hardware upgrades and optimize your purchases.

- Remote Unattended Hardware Audit
- Hardware Inventory Information for Every PC
- Detailed Assets Specification
- Aggregated Hardware Assets Overview

Inventory Report

Generate detailed network inventory reports based on collected network audit information using a set of clear, accurate and nice-looking inventory templates. Save produced reports in one of popular formats. Customize existing or design own reports. Integrate your application with network inventory system.

- Automatic Inventory Report Generation
- Hardware and Software Inventory Reports
- Easy Reports Customization

Chapter 2: User Interface Overview

The main application screen Pic 1 is divided on two parts. At the left side you can find **Machine Management** area that displays the network tree and asset groups. Management toolbar A is used to execute main actions, for example, scan network or update inventory information. The full set of actions is available from the context menu on the tree.



Pic 1. The main application screen

The **Machine Tree** is located under the management toolbar and contains asset information that can be represented by two ways. The **Entire Network** node **B** displays PCs found in the network, grouped by domains and workgroups. When some node under the **Entire Network** is selected, on the right side you can see related inventory information. For example, if you select particular PC, you can see its hardware and software assets summary. If you want to learn more about concrete asset, for example processors on particular PC, you can select **Processors** under PC's node in the tree and get detailed information.

Other nodes in the **Machine Tree** represent particular asset category for all computers in the network. Thus, if you need to check monitors information only, you can expand **Monitors** root node in the tree and select domain/workgroup or particular PC to get information for them.

In order to manage application settings you can switch tabs located under the **Machine Tree**. C The **Settings** tab allows you to manage information extracted from remote PCs, so you can enable or skip some parameters. The **Alt Credentials** tab is used to set administrative credentials applied to access remote PCs. If your account doesn't have administrative permissions on remote PCs you need to set administrative account on this tab.

Information displayed on the right side of the main screen depends on the node, selected in the **Machine Tree**. For example, if PC node is selected, at the right side you can see **Machine Summary** information. Management toolbar **D** is located at the top of the summary and provides a quick access to the most frequent actions, such as report generation, locking and update functions. Under the toolbar **E** you can find **Hardware**, **Software** and **System Information** boxes with the correspondent information about PC.

Chapter 3: Getting Started

This chapter is a starting point for everyone, who would like to see how to make software and hardware audit of remote computers with the Network Inventory Professional. If you are making first steps with the application, this tutorial will help you to quickly familiarize with main features of the product.

Any company and organization needs to have hardware and software inventory information in order to plan upgrades or hardware/software purchases. This information gives you an overview how many and what exact hardware and software assets do you have and helps to identify what assets you need to add or replace.

Today every PC has tens applications installed and consists of dozen components, including CPU, memory, motherboard, hard drive, etc. Manual collecting inventory information from one PC can take up to ten minutes. How long does it take to make inventory of tens, hundreds and thousands PCs in your network? Also consider the fact that to be useful inventory information should be up-to-date. It's not enough to collect assets information at the purchasing time, because afterwards configuration can be changed - administrators can replace or remove some hardware, users can install new applications, etc.

Is there an effective way to make the software and hardware audit? Network Inventory Professional allows automatic collecting hardware and software assets information from remote PCs and gives you few advantages:

- Fast automatic collection of asset information that significantly reduces your time and efforts
- Always up-to-date inventory information helps you to make decisions easier

What's Inside

Collect Hardware and Software Information from Remote PCs Browse, Filter and Analyze Inventory Information Prepare Inventory Report Detect Licensing or Policies Violations on Remote PCs

Collect Hardware and Software Information from Remote PCs

As you may know, Network Inventory allows you to make hardware and software inventory of remote PCs without installation of any agents on client computers. It simplifies the process, because in order to prepare to the remote inventory you just need to check only two things. First, you need to have administrative access to remote PCs. If your current account doesn't have administrative permissions, you need to go to the **Alt Credentials** tab and setup credentials there. Second, you need to switch to the **Settings** tab and check what data will be collected from remote PCs. Please note that some data is collected through the Windows Management Instrumentation (WMI), so this service should be enabled on remote PCs.

Collection of inventory information is activated by the **Enumerate LAN** button located on the management toolbar. This button launches the network enumeration to detect PCs in all available domains and workgroups within the local network. Inventory information is extracted from all remote PCs and stored in the local database. If you would like to reduce the range of scanned PCs, you can choose other options, like a scan by IP range, available from the **Enumerate LAN** pop-up menu. **Pic 1**



Pic 1. Enumerate LAN options

After a scan the **Machine Tree** displays detected PCs grouped by domains and workgroups. You can browse the tree to see inventory information for the selected tree node. Thus, you can see asset information for workgroup/domain or PC or components of particular PC, etc. **Pic 2**

EMCO Network Inventory Professional				- • ×
File View Reports Scan Operations Management To	ools Options Live Up	date <u>H</u> elp		
Devenue have been with an to dote in				
Power your business with up-to-date in	iventory informa	ITION		- 3-
Intelligent inventory system for keeping track or your hardware	and soliwale assets across	a the network anyume.		
🧔 Enumerate LAN 🔻 🙀 Fetch New 👻 🎆 Update 👻	1			
5 5 X 🔎	Network	Cards		12 19 19 19 1
Entire Network - (61)	C Add C Edit D	Delete		Network Cards: 3
Custom Scan Besults	Network	Network Cards		
🕀 🌄 Shares	Machine	Adapter Tool	ault Gatew Subnet Ma	DHCP Enabled
🕀 🐺 Monitors	DREAMLIGHT-PDC	IntellB) PRO/1000 MT Network 192	168.5.3 255.255.255	
Printers	MERCURIUS	Marvell Yukon 88E8001/8003/8 192.	168.1.3 255.255.255	
Drive Mappings	WXPPR0-X64-SP1	Intel(R) PR0/1000 MT Network	0.0.0.0	~
H Shina I origal Drives				
P-C. CD Drives				
Running Processes				
Startup Commands				
Program Folders				
Processors				
AVALON				
THE DEV				
DREAMLIGHT				
EMCO				
ABORATORY				
Engle Wint OULNT Engle Wint OULNT Finisher				
E Services				
🕀 🗯 Memory Banks				
😥 🗐 ODBC Data Sources				
⊕ Ø Hotfixes				
E Scheduled Tasks				
Manage Settings Alt Credentials	< [•
Ter Tourdo V Tourds L Du cronerunus	U and U			
default	0			.::

Pic 2. Inventory scan results

When you make the first scan, the **Machine Tree** is filled by the collected data. Next time, when you need to make an inventory, you can choose to collect information from the new PCs available in the network, or to update information on existing PCs in the tree. In this case you need to use **Fetch New** or **Update** buttons on the management toolbar. If you make **Enumerate LAN**, then the network scan and the data collection procedure will be repeated again and your current data will be replaced by the new one.

Browse, Filter and Analyze Inventory Information

When collection of inventory information is finished, you can browse it by selecting required nodes in the **Machine Tree**. By this way you can get inventory information for each particular PC or the general overview for particular asset across the network. But if you have hundreds or thousands PCs in the network, it's hard to find required information.

Network Inventory can help you to easily manage and narrow information by applying filters. For example, let's detect problematic PCs, which have a lack of memory. In order to find them, select the domain or workgroup under the **Entire Network** node in the tree. Summary information about PCs in this domain or workgroup is displayed on the right side. This information includes **Physical Mem** field, so we can apply filter by this field to display only problematic PCs. Click on the down button on the field's caption and in appeared menu select **(Custom...)** item. On the **Custom AutoFilter** dialog select is less than option and enter *512* value to display only those PCs, which have less than 512MB of memory. **Pic 1**

EMCO Network Inventory Professional						_ _ X
File View Reports Scan Operations	Management To	ools Options Live U	pdate <u>H</u> elp			
Dower your business with u	in to data i	wonton inform	ation			
Power your business with u	p-to-date ii	iventory information	ation the network and in	•		12-
intelligerk inventory system for Keeping tract	c or your naroware	difu solividie dissets dulos	is the network anyum	G ,		
🧐 Enumerate LAN 🔻 🤤 Fetch New 🔻 🙀	Update 👻					
	ø	Val 'Microso	ft Windows I	Network' Mad	hines Informati	on
E Straine Network - (23)		Control (States)		11 A 1 A 1 A 1 A 1 A 1 A 1 A 1 A 1 A 1	CONTRACT STORY	CALL AND A STATE
Microsoft Windows Network		🔁 Add 🛛 Edit 🗍	👌 Delete 🛛 📑 Expe	ort Displayed 🛛 🗟 Re	ad Only Fields	^w Machines: 23
Installed Applications		Network				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
🕀 🚃 Custom Scan Results		Domain 💌	Machine 💌	Physical Mem (MB)	 Video Card 	▼ Resolution
🕀 😂 Shares		locy	0510000		384 Standard VGA G	a 1152 x 864
Wonitors	Custom AutoFi	lter		8 X	256 Standard VGA Gr	a 1152 x 864
E Printers					32	640 x 480
Onve Mappings	Show rows wh	ste:			256	1152 x 864
E Solical Drives	Physical Mem [MBJ			256 VMware SVGA II	1152 x 864
E CD Drives	non blanks	-	0		384 Standard VGA G	a 1152 x 864
Bunning Processes			-		2047 NVIDIA GeForce	8
Startup Commands		ana O Ur			256 VMware SVGA II	1124 x 864
🖅 🗁 Program Folders	is less than	•	512		256	1152 x 864
Processors					1024 VMware SVGA II	1152 x 864 😑
Network Cards			OK	Cancel	256 Standard VGA G	a 1024 x 768
Environmental Variables			on	Gancer	256 Standard VGA Gr	a 1152 x 864
E Services	- and the second	CMCU	W2003/00/3F2		256 VMware SVGA II	1152 x 864
Hernory Banks		EMCO	WVISTA-X64		512 VMware SVGA II	1024 x 768
DDBC Data Sources		EMCO	WVISTA-X86-SP1		510	1152 x 864
V Hottixes		EMCO	WXPPRO-X86-S		256	1152 x 864
E Scheduled Lasks		EMCO	WXPPR0-X86-S		256	1152 x 864
E Ponts		LAB	W2003-X64-SP1		256 Standard VGA G	a 1152 x 864
Network Protocols		LABORATORY	LAB-PDC		384 Standard VGA G	a 1152 x 864
Notes		LABORATORY	W2000-SP2		256 VMware SVGA II	1152 x 864
E - Can Operations		TYRONE	TYRONE-PDC		32	640 x 480 📖
Hanagement Tools		TYRONE	WNT-SP6		32	640 × 480
		WINTOOLKIT	WINTOOLKIT-P	1	384 Standard VGA Gr	a 1152 x 864 🍸
🙀 Manage 🕺 Settings 💦 Alt Credenti	als	•				,
8	default	0				.::

Pic 1. Custom AutoFilter dialog

After applying the filter the displayed data will be updated to show only those PCs that fulfill the filter condition. Pic 2

EMCO Network Inventory Professional				
Eile View Reports Scan Operations Management T	ools O <u>p</u> tions <u>L</u> iv	e Update <u>H</u> elp		
Power your business with up-to-date in Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardware	nventory infor and software assets a	rmation cross the network anytim	e.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
(e) Enumerate LAN ▼ (e) Fetch New ▼ (f) Update ▼	Micro	coft Windows I	Notwork' Machines	Information
5 5 X P	MICTO	Sort windows i	verwork machines	mormation
Entire Network - (23)		Dalata De Dara	at Displayed Displayed Only	Fields » Machiness 20 of 22
Microsoft Windows Network		t 🔓 Delete 😁 Expo	ort Displayed 🔤 Kead Oni	Pleids Plachines: 20 of 23
Installed Applications	Network			
Custom Scan Results	Domain	▼ Machine ▼	Physical Mem (MB)	Video Card 💌 Resolution
🖸 🥁 Shares	DEV	WNT-SP6-MKII	32	640 x 480
Monitors	TYRONE	TYRONE-PDC	32	640 x 480
Printers	TYRONE	WNT-SP6	32	640 x 480
Orive Mappings	WINTOOLKIT	WINTOOLKIT-P	384	Standard VGA Gra 1152 x 864
Physical Drives	LABORATORY	W2000-SP2	256	VMware SVGA II 1152 x 864
Cogical Drives	LABORATORY	LAB-PDC	384	Standard VGA Gra 1152 x 864
D D Dives	LAB	W2003-X64-SP1	256	Standard VGA Gra 1152 x 864
E On Funning Processes	EMCO	WXPPRO-X86-S	256	1152 x 864
Program Folders	EMCO	WXPPB0-X86-S	256	1152 x 864
	EMCO	WVISTA-X86-SP1	510	1152 x 864
In Network Cards	EMCO	W2003-X86-SP2	256	VMware SVGA II 1152 x 864
E - Revironmental Variables	EMCO	W2003X86-SP1	256	Standard VGA Gra 1152 x 864
E Services	EMCO	W2003.X64.SP2	256	Standard VGA Gra 1024 v 768
E-S Memory Banks	DREAMUGHT	WXPPRO.X64.S	256	1152 x 964
TH- I ODBC Data Sources	DREAMLIGHT	W2000.SP4	256	VMuuwa SV/5A II 1124 v 964
🕣 🥑 Hotfixes	DREAMLIGHT	DREAMUGHT	384	Standard VGA Gra 1152 v 864
🗈 🧰 Scheduled Tasks	DEV	WXPPR0.X86.S	256	VMware SVGA II 1152 x 964
- A Fonts	DEV	WAPPROVEAS	250	1152 - 964
🕀 🏭 User Accounts	DEV	W/2002 V00	230	Chandred MGA Gen 1152 x 004
Network Protocols هري	DEV	W2003/00	200	Standard VGA Gra 1152 x 064
😥 🚺 Notes	DEV	DEVEDU	384	Standard VOA Uta 1152 x 664
🕀 🖕 Scan Operations				
Hanagement Tools	🗙 ((NOT (Physica	l Mem (MB) Is Null)) AND	(Physical Mem (MB) < 512))	
🐏 Manage 💦 Settings 🕆 Alt Credentials	4	m		•
Br default				.::

Pic 2. Scan results with applied filter

Note that you can apply multiple filters at once, for example to detect PCs that have Windows Vista and a low memory.

Prepare Inventory Report

Collecting information from remote computers is only a part of inventory task. Usually, the asset information should be composed into printable reports for the management or further reference by IT team. Network Inventory provides few easy ways to prepare reports. First, you can save information displayed on screen in various formats if you click on the **Export Displayed** button. Second, you can generate a set of detailed predefined reports. Third, you can your own custom reports.

All reports are customizable. It means that you can change the title page and put your name and company logo to it. To customize report select **File > Preferences...** item from the main menu and go to the **Report** tab. Change report Title, Description and set Author and Company Logo. **Pic 1** Press **OK** button to apply settings.



Pic 1. Report customization options

Let's create inventory report in PDF format for all PC. To generate the report select **Reports** > **Machine Data** > **Export to File** > **All** item from the main menu. On the appeared **Field Output Selection** dialog you can choose what data should be included into the report. Pic 2

FINCO Network Inventory Professional				X
File View Reports Scan Operations Management T	ools O <u>p</u> tions <u>L</u> iv	e Update <u>H</u> elp		
Power your business with up-to-date in	wentony infor	mation		
Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your bardware	and software assets a	cross the network anutim	•	
menger internety system for neeping task of your hardware		store the network dryth		
😡 Enumerate LAN 🔻 😪 Fetch New 👻 🚯 Update 👻				
🕾 🕾 🗙 👂	Micro	soft Windows I	Vetw	ork' Machines Information
Entire Network - (23)	0	0		Field Output Selection
Microsoft Windows Network	🛃 Add 🛛 🖉 Edit	t [👌 Delete 🛛 🛃 Expo	ort Disp	Select required fields
E Contractions	Network		Basic	Operation will be performed for selected fields
E Custom Scan Results	Domain	▼ Machine ▼	IP-Ad	only.
Shares	DEV	DEV-PDC	192.1	
P P Monitors	DEV	W2003-X86	192.1	- O O Summary Information A
Printers	DEV	WNT-SP6-MKII	192.10	😥 – 🗹 💐 Basic
E C Drive Mappings	DEV	WXPPR0-X64-S	192.1	🗄 🗹 🚳 Hardware
H S Physical Drives	DEV	WXPPR0-X86-S	192.1	🔃 🖅 👼 Software
- Cogical Drives	DREAMLIGHT	DREAMLIGHT-P	192.1	🗈 🗹 🛃 System
B Burning Processes	DREAMLIGHT	W2000-SP4	192.1	Ardware Information
Statun Commande	DREAMLIGHT	WXPPRO-X64-S	192.1	Processors
Program Folders	EMCO	W2003-X64-SP2	192.1	H- Memory Banks
Processors	EMCO	W2003-X86-SP1	192.10	Physical Drives
Metwork Cards	EMCO	W2003-X86-SP2	192.10	tiller in the second s
Environmental Variables	EMCO	WVISTA-X86-SP1	192.10	
E Cervices	EMCO	WXPPRO-X86-S	192.10	In Network Cards
🗈 🗯 Memory Banks	EMCO	WXPPRO-X86-S	192.10	CD Drives
🕀 📄 ODBC Data Sources	LAB	W2003-X64-SP1	192.10	Software Information
🕑 🥑 Hotfixes	LABORATORY	LAB-PDC	192.1	n - O W Hotfixes
🔁 🛄 Scheduled Tasks	LABORATORY	W2000-SP2	192.1	Installed Applications
E A Fonts	TYRONE	TYRONE-PDC	192.1	- Program Folders
E 400 User Accounts	TYRONE	WNT-SP6	192.10	E- Custom Scan Results
Network Protocols	WINTOOLKIT	WINTOOLKIT-P	192.1	
Notes				
B G Scan Uperations				😥 🖳 🎭 Services
H- Canadement 1001s	🗙 (INDT (Physica	l Mem (MB) Is Null)) AND	(Physic	L 📅 III DO User Assertatio
🐏 Manage 💦 Settings 💦 Alt Credentials	<			<u>OK</u> Cancel
default	6			

Pic 2. Field Output Selection dialog

Make you selection, press **OK** and proceed to the **Save As** dialog where you need to enter the file name and choose **Adobe Acrobat Document** as output format. Press **Save** button to generate the report and open it in the Acrobat Reader. You can see logo and customized captions on the title page. **Pic 3**



Pic 3. Report title page

Other pages contain information selected for inclusion into the report. Pic 4

🔁 re	eport.po	df - Ad	obe Reader					
		<u>v</u> iew		2 / 2 😑 (89.8% -	🔛 💬 🍹	Comment	Share
Ľ	Ì						Machines Hardware & Software Re	eport
0			Machine Domain\Workgrou	formation MERCURIUS IP DREAMLIGHT		IP-Address MAC Address	Scan Date: 7/20/2011 12:25:34 192.168.1.10 00-18-F3-7F-1C-1D	B PM
			🧳 Summar	y Hardwar	e Information		DREAMLIGHT \ MERCUI Scan Date: 7/20/2011 12:25:34	RIUS B PM
			😹 Mother Boa	rd & Processor		Physical D	rives	
			System Name AS	USTek Computer IN	C. P5GZ-MX	Disk 0 SAMSUNG	G HD080HJ ATA Device (74.53 GB)	
			Processor #2 Int	el(R) Core(TM)2 CPU el(R) Core(TM)2 CPU	4300 @ 1.80GHz	😞 Logical Dri	ives	
			🚝 Memory			Local Disk C	4% 18.23 GB of 37.42 GB free 4% 35.75 GB of 37.11 GB free	
			Total Memory	2.00 GB		a Other		
			Available Memory Memory Slot 1/2 Memory Slot 2/2	1.57 GB 1.00 GB installed 1.00 GB installed	Capacity 4.00 GB Capacity 4.00 GB	Printer Printer #2	Fax Microsoft XPS Document Writer	
			🜌 Video System	n		Network Card	Marvell Yukon 88E8001/8003/8010 PCI Giga Ethernet Controller	abit
			Monitor SyncM Video Card NVIDU Resolution 1280 x	aster A GeForce 8500 GT 1024				
			🔰 Summar	y Software	Information		DREAMLIGHT \ MERCUI Scan Date: 7/20/2011 12:25:34	RIUS B PM
			🍂 Operating S	ystem	and an an an an an an	🦉 Other		
			OS Version OS Type Service Pack Build Number Product ID	Windows 7 Workstation Service Pack 1 7601		IExplorer Produc Default Browser Windows Directo Profiles Director Default Languag	ct ID IExplore ory C:\Windows ry C:\Users ge English (United States)	

Pic 4. PC Summary report

Now you are familiar with a sample of building a report and configuring the report presentation and can create inventory reports fast and easy.

Detect Licensing or Policies Violations on Remote PCs

Network Inventory has an ability to make a custom search on remote computers. You can define specific conditions to search resources on the file system and registry. This feature is useful in various cases, for example, to detect remote PCs with specific resources, settings or viruses, etc. It can help also to detect licensing or company policies violations. For example, let's detect PCs that have MP3 files on hard drives.

Remote search options are available under the **Scan Operations** node in the **Machine Tree**. To make a files scan select **File System Scan** node and press **Add** button to configure a new scan task. On the appeared **Add Scan Task** dialog enter scan task name and description. **Pic 1**

EMCO Network Inventory Professional		– – ×)
File View Reports Scan Operations Man	agement Tools Options Live Update Help	
Power your business with up-to Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of you	D-date inventory information our hardware and software assets across the network anytime.	1
🝥 Enumerate LAN 👻 🤤 Fetch New 👻 🥮 Up	date 👻 💿	
息 島 🗙	File System Scan	28478377
Entire Network - (23) Installed Applications	Add Z Edit 🔁 Delete	Tasks: 0
🕀 🧫 Custom Scan Results	Scan Tasks	
E Shares	Name Description	•
Add	Scan Task	
Drive Mappings Physical Drives Logical Drives CD Drives	ter the Scan Task name and description The Scan Task will be created with the name and description specified.	
⊕	an Name: MP3	
Program Folders De Processors	scription: Lock for all MP3	
metwork Cards Figure 1 Variables		
E Services	<u>QK</u> <u>Cancel</u>	
E-S Memory Banks		
Obc Data Sources		
🕑 🚞 Scheduled Tasks		
A Fonts		
Retwork Protocols		
Notes		
🖨 🍈 Scan Operations		
File System Scan		
Hegistry Scan		
📑 Manage 🔀 Settings 🕅 Alt Credentials]
	defauit 🛛	

Pic 1. Add Scan Task dialog

New scan task will appear in the tree and you can select it to configure conditions. Click on the **Add** button on the toolbar and on the **Add Scan Criteria** dialog **Pic 2** enter file mask *.*mp3* and select %*All Drives*% as a search criteria to look for MP3 files on all available drives. Press **OK** button to finish.



Pic 2. Add Scan Criteria dialog

Next, we need to configure the search scope, so click on the **Include Machine** button located on the **Machine Queue** toolbar. On the appeared **Add Machines to Queue** dialog Pic 3 you can choose domains/workgroups or individual PCs where search should be performed and press **OK** button to fill the **Machine Queue**.



Pic 3. Add Machines to Queue dialog

When search conditions and **Machine Queue** are configured, you can launch the search by pressing **Run Now** button on the toolbar. After scan completion you can see search results below. **Pic 4** To get a detailed report about resources found, you can click on the row in the search results.

EMCO Network Inventory Professional						
File View Reports Scan Operations Management T	ools Options Live Update Help					
Power your business with up-to-date i	nventory information					
Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardware	and software assets across the network anytime.					
😡 Enumerate LAN 🔻 😪 Fetch New 👻 🌉 Update 👻						
SSX P	File Scan Results (Run	on 2/2/2010 5:06:17 PM)				
E Custom Scan Results	Con Beaulte	Pennet w Dischart Dischard & View w				
🕀 🥁 Shares	Scan Results	🙁 Report 🔹 📑 Export Displayed 🔝 View 🔹				
E Monitors	Provider /					
E-@ Printers	Domain 🛆 Mar	thine A				
Only Mappings		Criteria A				
Priysical Drives	File Name 🖉 🔻	V V Product Name V Fil V Path				
E CD Drives	Provider : Microsoft Windows Network					
H-A Burning Processes	Domain : DBEAMLIGHT					
1 Startup Commands	Machine : MERCUBIUS					
🕀 🗁 Program Folders	Criteria : File Scan Criteria #0					
E Processors	🕜 Kalimba.mp3	8414 C:\Users\Public\Musi				
mm Network Cards	Maid with the Flaxen Hair.mp3	4113 C:\Users\Public\Musi				
Environmental Variables	Sleep Away.mp3	4842 C:\Users\Public\Musi				
E Services ■						
General Service						
UDBL Data Sources						
E Sched ded Tasks						
H A Fonts						
Generation						
AP Network Protocols						
E- S Notes	Scan Error Log					
🔁 🎂 Scan Operations						
E 😋 File System Scan	Provider A V Dom A Machine	∧ I message				
B ▶ MP3						
Hegistry Scan						
Manage Settings Alt Credentials						
Ter Tougo V Town to	II con II					
default	U					

Pic 4. File System Scan results

Now you are familiar with File System Scan and you can use it any way and any time you need.

Chapter 4: Network Management

Network Inventory interaction with network is designed in a way that makes it fast and easy to search for Machines all over the network and collect inventory information for them. Network Inventory saves the network structure in its database along with inventory data and represents it in a form of a tree.

This chapter's target is to get you know how to review the information from this representation, manage it and what can be done over network elements available for you from the **Machine Tree**.

What's Inside

Machine Tree Enumerating Network Automatically Fetching new Machines Adding Machines Manually

Machine Tree

The **Machine Tree** is located on the left of the main application screen under the **Manage** tab and consists of grouping nodes that allow you to browse inventory information fast and easy. The main node that contains all the information inside is the **Entire Network** node. It contains the Machines found during the Enumeration, fetched or added manually. The child nodes of each Machine are the nodes representing inventory information about this Machine. **Pic 1**



Pic 1. Machine Tree

It is not always comfortable to see all inventory information under each Machine that is why the other grouping nodes, except the **Entire Network**, are also present to show the individual accept of the data collected for each Machine. For example, selecting the Machine under the **Monitors** node gives you the same information as selecting the **Monitors** node under this Machine within the **Entire Network** node. This is very useful feature if you want to browse just particular inventory information for all the Machines.

There are also additional management nodes in the **Machine Tree** to be used for **Custom Scan** functionality and *Management Tools* node containing the short cuts to the installed applications exclude list and the error log.

Enumerating Network Automatically

Network Inventory comes with a built-in network scan engine that allows you to scan an entire network for available Machines with just one click. It is possible to enumerate domain or workgroup, just some IP range from a group or the whole network. There are four possible ways of enumeration and all of them are described in this chapter.

Enumeration means full rescan of the specified enumeration scope (network or group) so the Machines not found during re-enumeration are deleted from the **Machine Tree** along with there data. If you have already enumerated the network and just want to add more Machines that are now available on the network but not available in Network Inventory use **Fetch New** feature.

Enumerate All

Enumerate All means scanning whole network for the available Machines. To start such a enumeration process press **Enumerate LAN** button on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. When the enumeration completes the Machines found are displayed in the **Machine Tree** grouped by workgroups and domains. **Pic 1**



Pic 1. Enumeration results for the whole network

Enumerate Selected

Enumerate Selected feature should be used to rescan for Machines only the selected group. To perform such enumeration select the group within the **Machine Tree** and select **Enumerate Selected** from the drop-down options of **Enumerate LAN** button on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**.

Enumerate via IP Range

If the target is to retrieve only the Machines with a specific IP addresses from a workgroup or domain the **Enumerate via IP Range** feature should be used. To enumerate a specific range select **Enumerate via IP Range** option from the drop-down options of **Enumerate LAN** button on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. The **Enum Via IP Range** dialog will appear on the screen. Pic 2

Enum Via IP Range		×		
Manage IP Ranges for enumeration All the Machines from the selected IP Ranges not found while enumeration will have their data lost.				
🗋 Insert 📝 Edit		🔁 <u>D</u> elete		
Provider	Domain	Resolve		
IP (From)	IP To	Ranged		
Microsoft Windows Network	DREAMLIGHT			
192.168.5.1				
	<u>O</u> K	Cancel		

Pic 2. Specifying IP Ranges to enumerate

Within the **Enum Via IP Range** dialog you are to specify the IP Ranges to be used for enumeration. To add an IP Range press **Insert** button on the tool bar over the ranges list. The **Via IP Range** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 3**

Via IP Range	×
Enter the IP Range det The IP Range will be creat	ails ted according to the details specified.
Provider	Microsoft Windows Network
Domain	DREAMLIGHT
IP (From)	192.168.5.1
Ranged	
IP To	
Resolve to Host	
	QK Cancel

Pic 3. Specifying enumeration settings for an individual IP Range

The **Via IP Range** dialog allows you to specify the domain or workgroup the IP range belongs to along with the Network Provider and the starting IP address. You can specify if the IP addresses to process is ranged and if so than provide the ending IP. It is also possible to resolve the IP addresses to host names. Press **OK** button to add the range.

You can add as many ranges as you want and then press **OK** button to proceed with enumeration.

Enumerate via Domain

With Network Inventory it is also possible to scan only a specific domain or workgroup for Machines. This goal can be reached using the **Enumerate via Domain** functionality. To proceed with such enumeration choose **Enumerate via Domain** option from the drop-down options of **Enumerate LAN** button on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. The **Enumerate via Domain** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 4**

Enumerate via Domain
Select a domain A All the Machines from the Domain not found while enumeration will have their data lost.
Provider
Microsoft Windows Network.
Domain/Workgroup
DREAMLIGHT -
QK Cancel

Pic 4. Specifying the group to enumerate

In the **Enumerate via Domain** dialog you are to specify the group to enumerate along with the network provider it belongs to. After you have specified the required information press **OK** button to proceed.

Fetching new Machines

Network Inventory along with the network enumeration provides you with an ability of scanning the whole network or specific groups for the newly added Machines, those that are not available in the **Machine Tree**, without loosing inventory information on the Machines that are not reachable now. This approach is reached using the **Fetch New** feature. You can always review the latest fetched machines using the appropriate node in the **Machine Tree**. There are two possible ways of searching for new Machines and both of them are described in this chapter.

Fetch New

The **Fetch New** option allows you to search for new Machines within specific groups. To perform such kind of a search press **Fetch New** button on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. The **Fetch New Machines** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 1**

Fetch New Machines		
Manage domains for fetching New machines will be fetched within		
📘 Insert 📝 Edit		Contraction Delete
Provider	Domain	
Microsoft Windows Network	DREAMLIGHT	
	QK	Cancel

Pic 1. Specifying the groups to fetch new Machines from

In the **Fetch New Machines** dialog it is possible to specify the groups to fetch new Machines from. To add a group to scan press **Insert** button on the tool bar above the groups list. The **Via Machines** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 2**

Via Machines	
Enter the domain The domain will be	name added with the name specified.
Provider	Microsoft Windows Network
Domain	DREAMLIGHT
	<u>QK</u> <u>Cancel</u>

Pic 2. Adding a group to fetch new Machines from

A group name along with a network provider are to be specified to add a new group into fetching process. After the required data is specified press **OK** button to proceed. The group is now added to the list of groups to fetch new Machines from. You can add as many groups as you want. When you are done press **OK** button to proceed with fetching.

After the fetch process is complete the Machines fetched will be available in the **Machine Tree**.

Fetch New via IP Range

Sometimes you face the situation when you do not need to fetch all the Machines from the network but only some of them. In such a case you can use **Fetch New via IP Range** feature. To use such kind of search choose **Fetch New via IP Range** option from the drop-down options of **Fetch New** button on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. The **Fetch New via IP Range** dialog will appear on the screen to specify the ranges to use. **Pic 3**

Fetch New Via IP Range Manage IP Ranges for f New machines will be fetch	etching ned within IP Ranges listed below	••• ••••
🗋 Insert 📝 Edit		👌 <u>D</u> elete
Provider	Domain	Resolve
IP (From)	IP To	Ranged
Microsoft Windows Network	DREAMLIGHT	
192.168.5.1		
	<u>O</u> K	Cancel

Pic 3. Specifying the IP Ranges to be used in Machines search

In the **Fetch New via IP Range** dialog you are to specify the ranges of IP addresses to be used in search. You can add as many ranges as needed. To add a range press **Insert** button above the ranges list. The **Via IP Range** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 4**

Via IP Range	×			
Enter the IP Range details The IP Range will be created according to the details specified.				
Provider	Microsoft Windows Network			
Domain	DREAMLIGHT			
IP (From)	192.168.5.1			
Ranged				
IP To				
Resolve to Host				
	QK Cancel			

Pic 4. Specifying an individual IP Range to take part in Machines search

The **Via IP Range** dialog allows you to specify the domain or workgroup the IP range belongs to along with the Network Provider and the starting IP address. You can specify if the IP addresses to process is ranged and if so than provide the ending IP. It is also possible to resolve the IP addresses to host names. Press **OK** button to add the range.

When you have added all the ranges needed press **OK** button to proceed with the search.

Latest Fetched Machines

With Network Inventory you can always see the Machines that were fetched lately. These information is displayed within the **Latest Fetched Machines** dialog. Pic 5 This dialog by default groups the Machines fetched by a fetching date but you can change the grouping any way you want.

Latest Fetched Machines			
Latest fetched machines Review machines which we	ere fetched before.		
Export			👌 <u>C</u> lear
Last Enum D.a /			
Provider	Domain	Machine	Description
Last Enum Date\Time : 1/2	7/2010 1:26:29 PM		
Microsoft Windows Network	DREAMLIGHT	MERCURIUS	

Pic 5. Latest fetched Machines

To reach the **Latest Fetched Machines** dialog you can select **Management Tools > Latest Fetched Machines** menu item from the application main menu or choosing the **Latest Fetched Machines** node in the **Machine Tree**.

Adding Machines Manually

If network scan is not a convenient way of adding Machines to the **Machine Tree** Network Inventory provides you with an ability of adding Machines manually. To add Machines in such a way press **Add Machine(s)** button from the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. The **Add Machine(s)** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 1**

Add Machine(s)		×
Specify machines for a s Specified machines will be	elected domain added to a selected dom	ion 👔
Provider	Domain/W	/orkgroup
Microsoft Windows Network	 DREAMLI 	GHT 👻
🔀 Insert 📝 Edit 🕻	Delete	Export
Machine Name	Description	Custom Dat Custom Dat
MERCURIUS		
	6	QK Cancel
	u	

Pic 1. Adding machines manually

In the **Add Machine(s)** dialog you can add as many Machines as you wish one by one or import the list of Machines from a file to the specified group. To add a single Machine press **Insert** button above the Machines list. The **Add Machine** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 2**

Enter machine na Machine will be ad specified.	ame and its data ided with the name and data	
Machine Name:	MERCURIUS	
User Data		¥
Description:		
Custom Data1:		
Custom Data2:		

Pic 2. Adding a single Machine

The Add Machine dialog allows you to specify the Machine host name to add and its description.

As it was mentioned earlier the other way of adding Machines is importing from a file. To import Machines press **Import** button on the tool bar above the Machines list. The dialog will open to browse to a file with a list of Machines.

When you are ready with filling the Machines list with Machines you want to add press **OK** button to proceed. Optionally you can export this list to a file for a further import using the **Export** button on the tool bar above the Machines list.

Removing red mark from manually added Machines

As Machines are added manually they are marked with a red cross – this means that these Machines were not scanned for inventory information. To remove this mark you should update these Machines. To update select these Machines in the **Machine Tree** and select **Update Offline Only** options from the drop-down of the **Update** button on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**.

Chapter 5: Inventory Information Management

The main goal of Network Inventory is to help you collect inventory information all over the network with least effort. With Network Inventory it is possible to retrieve both software and hardware information from remote Machines along with system information. The options defining what to collect are specified on the **Settings** tab on the left of the main application screen. This chapter is describing the range of information that can be retrieved with the example of the retrieved one for each aspect.

What's Inside

Brief Scan Detailed Scan Custom Scan Updating Scan Data Managing Exclude List Using Notes for Machines How can I get Inventory Information for not connected Machines?

Brief Scan

Network Inventory allows to retrieve a lot of inventory information of different kind. First of all we would like to introduce to you the brief scan options that allow to collect basic software, hardware and system information. The brief scan options are available on the **Settings** tab.

The **Brief Scan Options** consists of the Machine's MAC address, basic information about the mother board, memory, video system, operating system, BIOS and other. This chapter will describe the **Brief Scan Options** in details.

What's Inside

Basic Information Summary Hardware Information Summary Software Information Summary System Information

Basic Information

Basic information is Machine's name, MAC and IP addresses along with the group name the Machine belongs to. Optionally while editing the basic information it is possible to specify two custom fields and description for the Machine that can help you while the inventory process. To retrieve basic information about the Machine first of all check the **Basic Information** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Machine Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve basic info for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the basic information for the Machine by selecting it in the **Machine Tree**.

Machine	不利にあるではないの	Scan Date: 7/20/2011 1:41:30 PM
📝 Edit 🔄 Read Only Fields 💂 Auto Update	🏭 Lock Machine 📃 Report	🥔 🎵 🔂
Machine: MERCURIUS Domain\Workgroup: DREAMLIGHT Description:	IP-Address: 192.168.1.10 MAC Address: 00-18-F3-7F-1C-1D Custom Data1: Custom Data2:	

Pic 1. Basic information about the Machine

The basic information is displayed in an orange part of the Machine information area. You can edit this information using the **Edit** button on the management tool bar or create a report containing this information. While editing the basic information it is possible to specify two custom fields that can help you while the inventory process.

Summary Hardware Information

Summary Hardware information consists of basic mother board, memory and video system information. To retrieve basic hardware information about the Machine first of all check the **Summary Information** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Hardware Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve summary hardware information for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the summary hardware information for the Machine by selecting it in the **Machine Tree**.

Machine	でもなどうへき				Scan Date: 7/20/2011 1:41:30
📝 Edit 🛛 🛃 Read (Only Fields 🛛 🖳 Auto Up	date 🏭 Lock Macl	hine 🔚 Report		🥔 🏹 🕻
lachine: omain \Workgroup: Pescription:	MERCURIUS DREAMLIGHT		IP-Address: 192 MAC Address: 00- Custom Data1: Custom Data2:	1. 168. 1. 10 18-F3-7F-1C-1D	
Hardware 1	Information	র্নাননি	19979495 Alexandre	YA MAKE	
Mother Board	a & Processors		Physical Driv	ves	
System Name:	ASUSTek Computer INC. P	SGZ-MX	Disk 0:	SAMSUNG HD080H	1J ATA Device (74.53 GB)
Processor	Intel(R) Core(TM)2 CPU	4300 @ 1.80GHz	So Logical Drive	95	
Processor #2:	Intel(R) Core(TM)2 CPU	4300 @ 1.80GHz	Level Dick C	51 or	19 22 09 45 27 42 09 644
			Local Disk C:	51 70	25.25 GB of 37.42 GB free
Memory			LUCAI DISK D.	7 70	33.73 GD 01 37.11 GD IIEC
Memory	2.00.68				
Memory Total Memory: Available Memory:	2.00 GB		🖑 Other		
Memory Total Memory: Available Memory: Memory Slot 1/2:	2.00 GB 1.49 GB 1.00 GB installed Capaci	ty 4.00 GB	other Printer:	Fax	
Memory Total Memory: Available Memory: Memory Slot 1/2: Memory Slot 2/2:	2.00 GB 1.49 GB 1.00 GB installed Capaci 1.00 GB installed Capaci	ty 4.00 G8	Other Printer: Printer #2:	Fax Microsoft XPS Doc	ument Writer
Memory Total Memory: Available Memory: Memory Slot 1/2: Memory Slot 2/2: Video Syster	2.00 GB 1.49 GB 1.00 GB installed Capaci 1.00 GB installed Capaci n	ty 4.00 G8 ty 4.00 G8	Other Printer: Printer #2: Network Card:	Fax Microsoft XPS Doo Marvell Yukon 88E Ethernet Controlle	ument Writer 800 1/800 3/80 10 PCI Gigabit r
Memory Total Memory: Available Memory: Memory Slot 1/2: Memory Slot 2/2: Video Syster Monitor:	2.00 GB 1.49 GB 1.00 GB installed Capaci 1.00 GB installed Capaci n SyncMaster	ty 4.00 GB ty 4.00 GB	Other Printer: Printer #2: Network Card:	Fax Microsoft XPS Doo Marvell Yukon 88E Ethernet Controlle	ument Writer 800 1/800 3/80 10 PCI Gigabit r
Memory Total Memory: Available Memory: Memory Slot 1/2: Memory Slot 2/2: Video Syster Monitor: Video Card:	2.00 GB 1.49 GB 1.00 GB installed Capaci 1.00 GB installed Capaci n SyncMaster NVIDIA GeForce 8500 GT	ty 4.00 GB ty 4.00 GB	Other Printer: Printer #2: Network Card:	Fax Microsoft XPS Doo Marvell Yukon 88E Ethernet Controlle	ument Writer 8001/8003/8010 PCI Gigabit r

Pic 1. Summary hardware information about the Machine

The basic hardware information is displayed in a green part of the Machine information area. You can edit this information using the **Edit** button on the management tool bar or create a report containing this information.

It is also possible to expand and collapse this part using the glyph on its header or hide this part using the **Hide Hardware Information** button on the management tool bar.

Summary Software Information

Summary Software information consists of operating system information such as OS name, version, product key, language, default programs, etc. To retrieve basic software information about the Machine first of all check the **Summary Information** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Software Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve summary software information for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the summary software information for the Machine by selecting it in the **Machine Tree**.

📝 Edit 🛛 🗻 Read	Only Fields 💻 Auto Update 🌡 Lock I	Machine 🔚 Report	[0 3 0
Machine: Domain \Workgroup: Description:	MERCURIUS DREAMLIGHT	IP-Address: 192.164 MAC Address: 00-18-F Custom Data1: Custom Data2:	3. 1. 10 3-7F-1C-1D	
CONTRACTOR		- YYAT DOWN DOWN	TARAFAINTAY I PARAMI	Ph 1911 2000
Software I	nformation	NO SAMPANY	55 35 TO 157 20 20 10	1357 * 1
Software I	nformation ystem	👸 Other		*
Software I Operating St 05 Name:	nformation ystem Windows 7	Other IExplorer Product ID:		
Software I Goperating St OS Name: OS Type:	nformation ystem Windows 7 Workstation	Other IExplorer Product ID: Defaul Browser:	IExplore	
Software I Operating Sy 05 Name: 05 Type: Service Pack:	nformation ystem Windows 7 Workstation Service Pack 1	Other IExplorer Product ID: Defaul Browser: Windows Directory:	IExplore C:\Windows	
Software I Operating Sy OS Name: OS Type: Service Pack: Build Number:	nformation ystem Windows 7 Workstation Service Pack 1 7601	Other IExplorer Product ID: Defaul Browser: Windows Directory: Profiles Directory:	IExplore C:\Windows C:\Users	
Software I Operating Sy OS Name: OS Type: Service Pack: Build Number: Product ID:	nformation ystem Windows 7 Workstation Service Pack 1 7601	Other IExplorer Product ID: Defaul Browser: Windows Directory: Profiles Directory: Default Language:	IExplore C:\Windows C:\Users English (United States)	
Software I Operating So OS Name: OS Type: Service Pack: Build Number: Product ID: Digital Product ID:	nformation ystem Windows 7 Workstation Service Pack 1 7601	Other IExplorer Product ID: Defaul Browser: Windows Directory: Profiles Directory: Default Language:	IExplore C:\Windows C:\Users English (United States)	

Pic 1. Summary software information about the Machine

The basic software information is displayed in a blue part of the Machine information area. You can edit this information using the **Edit** button on the management tool bar or create a report containing this information.

It is also possible to expand and collapse this part using the glyph on its header or hide this part using the **Hide Software Information** button on the management tool bar.

Summary System Information

Summary System information consists of BIOS information, information about the currently logged on user, if any, auto admin settings, etc. To retrieve basic system information about the Machine first of all check the **Summary Information** option on the **Settings** tab under the **System Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve summary system information for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the summary system information for the Machine Tree.

Machine			Scan Date: 7/20/2011 1:41:30
<u> E</u> dit <u></u> Read Or	ily Fields 🛛 📑 Auto Update 🏻 🏭 Lock Mach	ine E Report	
1achine: M	ERCURIUS	IP-Address: 192.3	168.1.10
escription:	KEAMLIGHT	Custom Data1: Custom Data2:	5+3-7-1C-1D
System Info	ormation		
BIOS		😂 Shares	
Name:	BIOS Date: 10/25/07 18:13:30 Ver: 08.00.10	ADMINS	C:\Windows
Manufacturer:	American Megatrends Inc.	C\$	C:\
Serial Number:	SYS-1234567890	D\$	D:\
Version:	A_M_I 10000725	IPC\$	
SMB Version:	0901		_
SMB Major Version:	2	👗 Auto Admin S	Settings
5MB Minor Version:	3	Active:	No
🐍 Logged-on Us	er	🔮 Other	
User Name:	Alex@DREAMLIGHT	System UpTime	2 Hours, 25 Minutes, 18 Seconds
Programs Directory:	C:\Users\Alex\AppData\Roaming\Microsoft\Wi	Current Users	Alex
	ndows\Start Menu\Programs	Time of Day	2011-07-20 13:41:31
Scr.Saver Active:	Yes		
📲 User Accounts			
Admin	Admin		
Administrator	Admin		
Guest	Guest		
lser	Licar		

Pic 1. Summary system information about the Machine

The basic system information is displayed in a peachy part of the Machine information area. You can edit this information using the **Edit** button on the management tool bar or create a report containing this information.

It is also possible to expand and collapse this part using the glyph on its header or hide this part using the **Hide System Information** button on the management tool bar.

Detailed Scan

Frequently basic information is not enough for inventory reports and EMCO fully understand this. That is why Network Inventory comes with a wide range of detailed scan options that allow you to collect almost everything about the software and hardware installed on remote Machines along with their configuration. All detailed scan options are located on the **Settings** tab. This part of the manual is to describe the range of detailed scan options and show you how much information can you include in your inventory reports without any serious effort.

What's Inside

Installed Applications **Application Updates** Shares Monitors Printers **Drive Mappings Physical Drives** Logical Drives **CD** Drives **Running Processes** Startup Commands **Program Folders** Processors Network Cards **Environment Variables** Services Memory Banks **ODBC** Data Sources Scheduled Tasks Fonts **User Accounts Network Protocols**
Installed Applications

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the applications installed on any Machine so you do not need to rewrite the whole list of applications from the Add/Remove Programs section of the Operating System during the inventory. To get a list of installed applications first of all check the **Installed Applications** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Software Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve installed applications list for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the installed applications list for the Machine by selecting its **Installed Applications** child node in the **Machine Tree**. **Pic 1**

EMCO Network Inventory Professional								x I
<u>File View Reports</u> Scan Operations Management Too	ols Options	Live Up	odate <u>H</u> elp					
Power your business with up-to-date in	ventorv i	nforma	ation					100
Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardware a	nd software as	sets acros	s the network anytim	ne.				
Conservated ANI as Control Name as Control Name								
C Enumerate LAN + C Petch New + C Oposte +		12000		LANKS.	CAR	N. C. M.	(10542) V DA	(AN)
55X P	In	stalled	Application	15	1 12 -	No.105		13-23-3
Entire Network - (23)	Add [Edit 🗅	Delete	ort Displaye	d		Installed Application	ons: 11
E-Torstalled Applications	Installed Apr	Feations	Access I ra erte					
B DREAMLIGHT		Facilia 💌	Display N /	Version 💌	Publi 🔻	Install 🔻	Install Location	Uninst.
			Windows Vista	6.1	Microsoft	THREE -		- Crimite
- MERCURIUS			Acrobat.com	0.0.0	Adobe S	11/5/2009		MsiExe
			Adobe AIR	1.0.4990	Adobe S		E:\	C:\Pro
□ = WXPPRU-X64-SP1			Adobe AIR	1.0.8.4990	Adobe S	12/21/2		MsiExe
			Adobe Reader 9	9.0.0	Adobe S	12/21/2	C:\Program Files (x86)	MsiExe
R P LABOBATORY			Application Verifi	4.0.665	Microsoft	11/3/2009		MsiExe
🗉 🐨 TYRONE			EMCO Network I		EMCO S			"C:\Pro
■ INTOOLKIT			Marvell Miniport	11.22.4.3	Marvell			C:\Pro
E Custom Scan Results			Microsoft Windo	1.0.7112	Microsoft	11/3/2009	C:\Program Files\Micr	MsiExe
🕀 🙀 Shares			NVIDIA Drivers	1.10	NVIDIA		C:\Windows\system32	C:\Wir
Monitors			PVSonyDI	1.00.0001	NVIDIA	11/3/2009	C:\Windows\SysW0	MsiExe
⊕ E Printers								
Orive Mappings								
E-Colora Drives								
A Running Processes								
Startup Commands								
Program Folders								
Processors								
man Network Cards								
Environmental Variables								
E Services								
ODBC Data Sources								
Manage Settings RAIt Credentials	•		III					•
B default	0							

Pic 1. The list of installed applications for the Machine

You can add applications to this list manually, remove the applications from this list, edit each application info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Application Updates

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the application updates installed on any Machine. To get a list of application updates first of all check the **Application Updates** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Software Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of application updates for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the application updates list for the Machine by selecting its **Application Updates** child node in the **Machine Tree**.

le <u>V</u> iew <u>R</u> eports Scan <u>O</u> perations <u> </u>	<u>M</u> anagement T	ools O <u>p</u> tions <u>L</u> ive Update <u>H</u> elp	
Power your business with up	o-to-date i	nventory information	
Intelligent inventory system for keeping track	of your hardware	and software assets across the network anytime.	
Enumerate LAN 🔻 😪 Fetch New 👻 🦱	Update 👻	^	
	~	Application Undator	CETTO MARIA
X Ide		Application opuates	
Entire Network - (59)	-	Add C Edit D Delete Front Displayed	Application Updates: 23
Installed Applications			rippiloticiti opublicsi es
Application Updates		Application Updates	
		Name / Version	n Program
		Security Update for Windows Search 4 - KB953093	
EMCO		Update for Windows Server 2003 (KB943729)	
- LABORATORY		Windows Management Framework Core	
		.NET Framework 1	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
- W2000-SP4-MKV		.NET Framework 2	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —	=	.NET Framework ASP .NET	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
- 9 W2003 X64-MKVII		.NET Framework CA	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
🧮 W2003-X86-MKII		.NET Framework CLR	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
W2008-X86-SP1		.NET Framework CRT	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
		.NET Framework PreXP	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
		.NET Framework WinForms	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
E TYRONE		Dr. Watson	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
e 🚉 WINTOOLKIT		KB2418241	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
Custom Scan Results		KB2518964	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
Shares 3		KB2539631	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
Monitors		KB2572073	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
Printers		KB958481	Microsoft .NET Framework 2.
Drive Mappings		KB976576	Microsoft .NET Framework 2
Physical Drives		KB979909	Microsoft .NET Framework 2
Logical Drives		KB958483	Microsoft .NET Framework 3
CD Drives		KB976769y2	Microsoft NET Framework 3
Running Processes		KB977354	Microsoft NET Framework 3
Startup Commands		WDF	Microsoft NET Framework 3
Program Folders	•	< III	A subset and a reality of a
Manage 💦 Settings 🥂 Alt Credential	ls /		

Pic 1. The list of application updates for the Machine

You can add a application update to this list manually, remove the application update from this list, edit application update info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Shares

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the shares available on any Machine. To get a list of shares first of all check the **Shares** option on the **Settings** tab under the **System Information Scan Options** (optionally you can also check **Include Share Access** to retrieve access rights). Then select the Machines you want to retrieve shares list for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the shares list for the Machine by selecting its **Shares** child node in the **Machine Tree**. **Pic 1**

EMCO Network Inventory Professional					- - ×
<u>File View Reports Scan Operations Management</u>	ools Ogtions L	ive Update <u>H</u> elp			
Power your business with up-to-date Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardware	nventory info	across the network anyti	me.		
(iii) Enumerate LAN ▼ (iii) Fetch New ▼ (iii) Update ▼ 見 III × /	Share	25	N BON	SELISS?	
Entire Network - (23)	Ch Add C2 Ed	lit 🖹 Delete 🛛 🔒 Ext	ort Displayed		Shares: 5
E- Curton Scan Beardin	Channe (1)	- 10 seems 15	, on enspiração		51101 051 0
E Shares	Share Marco	E Assess Diable	- Demail	Chave Tune	Daile
DEV	ADMINE	Access hights	Premark Remark Admin	Share Type Thick drive Ad	Fain C:\\\u00edawa
E DREAMLIGHT	C\$		Default share	Disk drive Ad	C\
- DREAMLIGHT-PDC	D\$	~	Default share	Disk drive Ad	D:\
- MERCURIUS	ES	✓	Default share	[Disk drive Ad	E-\
- W2000-SP4	IPC\$	~	Bemote IPC	[IPC, Admin]	
				·· ····	
B P LABORATORY					
E E TYRONE					
WINTOOLKIT					
🕀 🐷 Monitors					
Den Printers					
Orive Mappings					
E C D Drives					
H A Bunning Processes					
Startup Commands					
Program Folders					
Generation Figure 2					
man Network Cards					
Environmental Variables					
Services					
Common Banks					
Manage Settings At Credentials	•	ш		iomana.	Þ
l default	0				.:1

Pic 1. The list of shares for the Machine

You can add a share to this list manually, remove the share from this list, edit each share info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Monitors

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the monitors available on any Machine. To get a list of monitors first of all check the **Monitors** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Hardware Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve monitors list for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the monitors list for the Machine by selecting its **Monitors** child node in the **Machine Tree**. **Pic 1**



Pic 1. The list of monitors for the Machine

You can add a monitor to this list manually, remove the monitor from this list, edit each monitor info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Printers

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the printers available on any Machine. To get a list of printers first of all check the **Printers** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Hardware Information Scan Options**. If you would like to include network printers to the inventory check **Include Network Printers** option. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve printers list for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the printers list for the Machine by selecting its **Printers** child node in the **Machine Tree**. **Pic** 1

EMCO Network Inventory Professional		- • ×
File View Reports Scan Operations Management To	ols Options <u>L</u> ive Update <u>H</u> elp	
Power your business with up-to-date in Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardware a	ventory information and software assets across the network anytime.	
🧐 Enumerate LAN 🔻 🏹 Fetch New 👻 🌑 Update 👻		
🗟 🗟 🗙 🔑	V Printers	00127-5-3
Entire Network - (23)	Add 🗇 Edit 🕞 Delete 🗣 Export Displayed	Printers: 2
Custom Scan Results	Printers	
🕀 😂 Shares	Default Printer Name Netwo. Port Driver Shared/F	lemote
⊕ ₩ Monitors	Fax SHRF Microsoft Shared Fax	
E-E Printers	Microsoft XPS Docume XPSPort: Microsoft XPS Docu	
€ € EMCO		
te- 🙀 LAB		
ABORATORY		
E S Drive Mannings		
E Sector Contraction of the sector of th		
⊕ ^Q CD Drives		
General Running Processes		
Startup Commands		
Processors		
Imm Network Cards		
Environmental Variables		
E Services		
memory Banks memory Banks m- III ODBC Data Sources		
Manage Settings At Credentials	<	•
🞯 default		.d

Pic 1. The list of printers for the Machine

You can add a printer to this list manually, remove the printer from this list, edit each printer info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Drive Mappings

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the drive mappings available on any Machine. To get a list of mapped network drives first of all check the **Drive Mappings** option on the **Settings** tab under the **System Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of mapped drives for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the mapped drives list for the Machine by selecting its **Drive Mappings** child node in the **Machine Tree**.



Pic 1. The list of mapped drives for the Machine

You can add a mapped drive to this list manually, remove the mapped drive from this list, edit each drive info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Physical Drives

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the physical drives available on any Machine. To get a list of physical drives first of all check the **Physical Drives** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Hardware Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of physical drives for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the physical drives list for the Machine by selecting its **Physical Drives** child node in the **Machine Tree**.



Pic 1. The list of Physical drives for the Machine

You can add a physical drive to this list manually, remove the physical drive from this list, edit each drive info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Logical Drives

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the logical drives available on any Machine. To get a list of logical drives first of all check the **Logical Drives** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Hardware Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of logical drives for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the logical drives list for the Machine by selecting its **Logical Drives** child node in the **Machine Tree**.

				Contract Contract Contract Contract
File View Reports Scan Operations Management	ools Ogtions Live	Update <u>H</u> elp		
Power your business with up-to-date intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardware	inventory inform e and software assets acre	nation oss the network anytime		
🥪 Enumerate LAN 👻 😪 Fetch New 👻 🌑 Update 👻	0			
5 5 × P	Logical	Drives	CON ALSAEL	
Generations	🔁 Add 🛛 Edit	🔁 Delete 🛛 📑 Expor	t Displayed	Logical Drives: 3
Custom Scan Results	Logical Drives			
E Shares	Disk Volume	🕶 Free Avail 💌 Tot	al Spa 💌 Serial N 💌 Ma	ax 💌 File System Flags 💌 File
Printers	<u>c</u>	23.16	37.42 1582753641	255 [Quotas, Compression] NTF 255 [Quotas, Compression] NTF
	E	69.68	111.79 2726385091	255 [Quotas, Compression] NTF
E Cogical Drives				
DREAMLIGHT				
- DREAMLIGHT-PDC				
- MERCURIUS				
wxppR0-x64-sp1				
EMC0				
E-ST TYRONE				
E E WINTOOLKIT				
CD Drives				
Op Running Processes Startup Commands				
Program Folders				
Processors				
Page Network Lards Page Environmental Variables				
🕀 🎨 Services				
Memory Banks				
Manage Settings RAIt Credentials	•	III		Þ
Br default	0			.:

Pic 1. The list of logical drives for the Machine

You can add a logical drive to this list manually, remove the logical drive from this list, edit each drive info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

CD Drives

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the CD drives available on any Machine. To get a list of CD drives first of all check the **CD Drives** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Hardware Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of CD drives for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the CD drives list for the Machine by selecting its **CD Drives** child node in the **Machine Tree**.



Pic 1. The list of CD drives for the Machine

You can add a CD drive to this list manually, remove the CD drive from this list, edit each drive info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Running Processes

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the processes running now on any Machine as you've made a screen shot with the Task Manager of the Operating System during the inventory. To get a list of running processes first of all check the **Processes** option on the **Settings** tab under the **System Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of running processes for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update processes completes you are about to see the processes list for the Machine by selecting its **Running Processes** child node in the **Machine Tree**.

<u>File View Reports Scan Operations</u>	Management T	ools Options Live Update Help				
Power your business with u	in-to-date i	nventory information				F
Intelligent inventory system for keeping trac	k of your hardware	and software assets across the network any	time.			
	National and	10				
Enumerate DAN + Q Petch New +	Update •			Contra (Stand Loward	1.17
5 🗟 🗙	\sim	Mar Running Processes	N Call	245-121-20	101-222010	
Sentire Network - (23)	*	Data Data Data De				
Contract Applications		🛃 Add 🕼 Edit 🔝 Delete 🔤 🖻	port Displayed		Running Process	es: 4
Custom Scan Results		Running Processes				1
Shares		Process Name 🖉 💌 Process ID	▼ Virtual 8	Bytes Pe 💌 Worki	ng Set Pe 💌 Pag	e Fil
- Monitors		audiodg	2660	54.49	15.75	
Hinters		CSISS	340	46.63	3.48	
Urive Mappings		CSFSS	420	207.05	15.36	
CD Drives		dwm	980	141.56	35.01	
A Running Processes		EMCODesktopServer	1368	47.07	3.12	
DEV		EMC0DesktopServerAPI	992	89.37	8.23	
	=	EMCODesktopUtils	1396	47.07	3.1	
BEAMLIGHT-PDC		EMCODesktopUtilsAPI	308	89.54	8.32	
- MERCURIUS		explorer	2084	333.97	61.9	
- W2000-SP4		iexplore	1760	181.77	26.94	
WXPPR0-X64-SP1		iexplore	2096	225.36	43.95	1
EMCO		iexplore	2192	164.16	26.05	
🕀 🙀 LAB		Isass	468	49.71	11.07	
E 🔁 LABORATORY		Ism	476	32.03	5.29	
🕀 🙀 TYRONE		mmc	2380	768.89	57.67	
WINTOOLKIT		mspaint	2512	260.27	63.13	
Startup Commands		NetworkInventory_Ent	3016	209.83	65.75	
Program Folders		nvvsvc	688	40.93	3.55	
Processors		nyvsvc	1080	81.66	8.2	
mm Network Cards		Searchindexer	576	117.36	15.01	
Environmental Variables		services	452	99.61	11.84	
Normen Banka		smss	256	18.46	1.01	
Contraction of the services	-	splwow64	3056	57.68	5	
Manage All Calling the state	1.1.	<				
Manage Settings NAI Credent	2005	L				

Pic 1. The list of running processes for the Machine

You can add a process to this list manually, remove the processes from this list, edit each each process info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Startup Commands

Network Inventory allows you to collect the commands to be run on the Operating System start up for any Machine. To get a list of startup commands first of all check the **Startup Commands** option on the **Settings** tab under the **System Information Scan Options**. If you also want to collect the information on the commands to be run for the currently logged on user, you should check **Current User** option under the **Startup Commands** one. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of startup commands for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the startup commands list for the Machine by selecting its **Startup Commands** child node in the **Machine Tree**. Pic 1

EMCO Network Inventory Professional		- 0 - X
File View Reports Scan Operations Management To	ools Options Live Update <u>H</u> elp	
Power your business with un-to-date in	ventory information	
Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardware	and software assets across the network anytime.	
🕼 Enumerate LAN 👻 😪 Fetch New 👻 🌉 Update 👻		
555X	🚸 Startup Commands	行业的复数
Entire Network · (23)	Add C Edit A Delete Sport Displayed	Startup Commands: 1
Custom Scan Besults	Status Commande	Time Champe
E Shares	Sustem V Castion V Command V Castion	I me Stamps
	Adobe Beader "C\Program Files (x86\\AIBun)	1/30/2010 11:4
Printers	C. a regrammes (not) v.c. (non)	17307201011.4
🕀 💽 Drive Mappings		
⊕ Cogical Drives		
CD Drives Drawing Processes		
Statup Commands		
E DEV		
E DREAMLIGHT		
- DREAMLIGHT-PDC		
H-1 LAB		
LABORATORY		
🖲 🙀 TYRONE		
De De WINTOOLKIT		
Program Folders		
Harris Processors Annu Maturath Carda		
Am Network, Calds Finite Network, Calds		
Services		
Memory Banks		
🐑 🗑 ODBC Data Sources 🔹	4 III	
Manage Settings RAIt Credentials		
😵 🔤 default		.::

Pic 1. The list of startup commands for the Machine

You can add a startup command to this list manually, remove the startup command from this list, edit each command, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Program Folders

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the folders available from the Program Files folder of the operating system on any Machine. To get a list of program folders first of all check the **Program Folders** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Software Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of program folders for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the program folders list for the Machine **Brogram Folders** child node in the **Machine Tree**. **Pic 1**

ile <u>V</u> iew <u>R</u> eports Scan <u>O</u> perations <u>M</u> a	anagement T	ools O <u>p</u> tions <u>L</u> ive Update <u>H</u> elp		
Power your business with up- Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of	to-date i your hardware	nventory information and software assets across the network any	ime.	F
🕽 Enumerate LAN 🔻 🙀 Fetch New 👻 🌉 🕔	Jpdate 👻	2		AV 3 - 7 - 8
5 B X	\sim	Program Folders	になっていていていている	37.5
Sentire Network - (23)	^	C Add C Edit C Delete	nort Displayed Program Fo	Iders: 37
Installed Applications		Desame Colders		10013.52
Shares		Frogram Folders	Time Stamps	<u> </u>
Monitors		Folder		획
B Printers		(x86)vAdobe	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	- 1
Drive Mappings		(x86) Application Ventier	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
Logical Drives		(x86)/Lommon Files	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
CD Drives		(X86)/EMCU	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
Running Processes		(x85)Unternet Explorer	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	_
Startup Commands		(x86)/Marvell	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
Program Folders	=	(x86)/MSBuild	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
🗄 🚉 DEV		(x86)\Reference Assemblies	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
DREAMLIGHT		(x86)\Uninstall Information	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	_
- 🚍 DREAMLIGHT-PDC		(x86)\Windows Defender	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
- MERCURIUS		(x86)\Windows Mail	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	_
- = W2000-SP4		(x86)\Windows Media Player	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
WXPPR0-X64-SP1		(x86)\Windows NT	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
EMCU EMCU		(x86)\Windows Photo Viewer	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
		(x86)\Windows Portable Devices	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
		(x86)\Windows Sidebar	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	L.
		Adobe	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
		Application Verifier	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
Network Cards		Common Files	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
Environmental Variables		EMCO	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
Services		Internet Explorer	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
Memory Banks		Marvell	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
DDBC Data Sources	-	MSBuild	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	
4		Reference Assemblies	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM	

Pic 1. The list of program folders for the Machine

You can add a folder to this list manually, remove the folder from this list, edit each program folder, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Processors

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the processors available on any Machine. To get a list of processors first of all check the **Processors** option on the **Settings** tab under the**Hardware Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of processors for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update processors completes you are about to see the processors list for the Machine by selecting its **Processors** child node in the **Machine Tree**.



Pic 1. The list of processors for the Machine

You can add a processor to this list manually, remove the processor from this list, edit processor info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Network Cards

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the network cards available on any Machine. To get a list of network cards first of all check the **Network Cards** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Hardware Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of network cards for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the network cards list for the Machine by selecting its **Network Cards** child node in the **Machine Tree**.

EMCO Network Inventory Professional		- 0 . X
File View Reports Scan Operations Management To	ools Options Live Update Help	
The Tien Weberg Stern Obergroup Wandarger	en officer Teb	
Power your business with up-to-date in	nventory information	IGI
Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardware	and software assets across the network anytime.	
🕼 Enumerate I AN 🗶 😪 Felch New 🗶 💼 Horiste 🗶	4	
	Naturals Canda	AVIDACIÓN
	Welwork Carus	CARD DIS 23 3
Entire Network - (23)	Add C Edit C Delete Export Displayed	Network Cards: 1
Custom Same Review	Conna 15 con 15 const 15 cohor conhistra	Incentoria contra a
Shares	Network Cards	
H Monitors	Adapter	DHUP Server V Dho
- Printers	Marveil Tukon 86E80017800378 132.168.1.3 200.200.200.1	
🕀 🔤 Drive Mappings		
🗈 ፍ Logical Drives		
⊕ CD Drives		
Kunning Processes		
Startup Lommands		
Program Podels Processors		
Network Cards		
😟 🙀 DEV		
E TREAMLIGHT		
- MERCURIUS		
R T FMCD		
⊕ ∎ LAB		
E LABORATORY		
D TYRONE		
WINTOOLKIT		
Environmental Variables		
E Services		
ODBC Data Sources		
Manage Settings RAIt Credentials	•	•
Re default	6	.:

Pic 1. The list of network cards for the Machine

You can add a network card to this list manually, remove the network card from this list, edit network card info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Environment Variables

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the environmental variables registered in the Operating System on any Machine. To get a list of environmental variables first of all check the **Environmental Variables** option on the **Settings** tab under the **System Information Scan Options**. If you want to collect also the variables for the currently logged on user and shell folders select the following options under the **Environmental Variables** one. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of environmental variables for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the environmental variables list for the Machine **by selecting its Environmental Variables** child node in the **Machine Tree**.

	Add C Edit C Delete Environmental Variables Variable AppData	work anytime.	layed Env	ironmental Variables: 5
ower your business with up-to-date intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardware Enumerate LAN	Add Catalog Add Catalog Environmental Variable Administrative Tools AppData	work anytime.	layed Env	ironmental Variables: 5
ntelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardware Enumerate LAN	e and software assets across the nel Environmental Cadd Cate Cate Cate Envrionmental Variables Variable Administrative Tools AppData	Work anytime.	layed Env	ironmental Variables: 5
Enumerate LAN	Add C Edit C Delete Envrionmental Variables Variable Administrative Tools AppData	Variables	layed Env	ironmental Variables: 5
Entire Network - (23) Installed Applications Custom Scan Results Shares Monitors Printers Drive Mappings Logical Drives CD Drives Running Processes Startup Commands	Environmental C Add C Edit Delete Envrionmental Variables Variable Administrative Tools AppData	Export Disp	layed Env	ironmental Variables: 5
Entire Network - (23) Installed Applications Custom Scan Results Shares Monitors Printers Drive Mappings Logical Drives CD Drives Running Processes Startup Commands	Add Edit Delete Envrionmental Variables Variable Administrative Tools AppData	Export Disp	layed Env	ironmental Variables: 5
Entire Network - (23) Installed Applications Custom Scan Results Shares Monitors Printers Drive Mappings Logical Drives CD Drives Running Processes Startup Commands	Add Edit Deletor Envrionmental Variables Variable Administrative Tools AppData	Export Disp	layed Env	ironmental Variables: 5
Installed Applications Custom Scan Results Shares Monitors Printers Drive Mappings Logical Drives CD Drives Running Processes Startup Commands	C Add Environmental Variables Variable Administrative Tools AppData	Export Disp System Var	Value	Time Stamp
Custom Scan Results Shares Monitors Printers Drive Mappings Logical Drives CD Drives Startup Commands	Envrionmental Variables Variable Administrative Tools AppData	 System Var 	Value V	Time Stamp
Shares Monitors Printers Drive Mappings Logical Drives CD Drives Running Processes Startup Commands	Variable Administrative Tools AppData	 System Var 	Value 🗸	And and a sub-
Monitors Printers Drive Mappings Logical Drives CD Drives Running Processes Startup Commands	Administrative Tools AppData			Last Enum Start Dat 💌
Drive Mappings Logical Drives CD Drives CD Drives Startup Commands	AppData		C:\Users\alex\AppData\	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
CD Drives CD Drives Running Processes Startup Commands			C:\Users\alex\AppData\	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Cugical Drives CD Drives Running Processes Startup Commands	Cache		C:\Users\alex\AppData\	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Running Processes Startup Commands	CD Burning		C:\Users\alex\AppData\	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Startup Commands	Common Administrative Tools	✓	C:\ProgramData\Microsof	. 1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Startop Commanas	Common AppData	~	C:\ProgramData	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Program Folders	Common Desktop	◄	C:\Users\Public\Desktop	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Processors	Common Documents	✓	C:\Users\Public\Docume	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Network Cards	Common Programs	✓	C:\ProgramData\Microsof	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Environmental Variables	Common Start Menu	✓	C:\ProgramData\Microsof	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
DEV	Common Startup	✓	C:\ProgramData\Microsof	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
DREAMLIGHT	Common Templates	✓	C:\ProgramData\Microsof	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
- P DREAMLIGHT-PDC	CommonMusic	~	C:\Users\Public\Music	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
- MERCURIUS	CommonPictures	~	C:\Users\Public\Pictures	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
- 💻 W2000-SP4	CommonVideo	~	C:\Users\Public\Videos	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
- MXPPRO-X64-SP1	ComSpec	~	C:\Windows\system32\c	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
EMCO	Cookies		C:\Users\alex\AppData\	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
B- 🎫 LAB	Desktop		C:\Users\alex\Desktop	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
LABORATORY	Favorites	Ö	C:\Users\alex\Favorites	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
TYRONE	Fonts		C:\Windows\Fonts	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
	FP NO HOST CHECK	 Image: A start of the start of	NO	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Services	History	E E	C:\Users\alex\AppData\	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Memory Banks	Local AppData		C:\Users\alex\AppData\	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
UDBC Data Sources	•	III		4
Manage Settings Alt Credentials	L			

Pic 1. The list of environmental variables for the Machine

You can add a environmental variable to this list manually, remove the environmental variable from this list, edit each variable, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Services

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the services registered in the Operating System on any Machine. To get a list of services first of all check the **Services** option on the **Settings** tab under the **System Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of services for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the services list for the Machine by selecting its **Services** child node in the **Machine Tree**.

le <u>V</u> iew <u>R</u> eports Scan <u>O</u> perations <u>M</u>	anagement T	ools O <u>p</u> tions <u>L</u> ive	Update <u>H</u> elp			
Power your business with up-	to-date i	nventory inforr	nation			T
	your naroward	-	toss the network organic.			
Enumerate LAN 👻 👷 Fetch New 👻 🎆	Update 🔻	din .		This of the		
5 B X	\sim	Service	S			
🧭 Entire Network - (23)	~	DAM Doras	B Dates D Deserver	and as and	5	
installed Applications		Add La Edit	😸 Delete 🛛 🔄 Export Di	splayed	Servi	ces: 6
Custom Scan Results		Services				Tim -
Shares		Service Name 🛛 🛆	 Display Name 	Startup	💌 Logon As 🔍	Las
Printers		AeLookupSvc	Application Experienc	Auto	LocalSystem	1/2
E Finels		Alerter	Alerter	Disabled	NT AUTHORITY\LocalService	1/2
Drive mappings		AppMgmt	Application Managem	Demand	LocalSystem	1/2
CD Drives		AudioSrv	Windows Audio	Auto	LocalSystem	1/2
Bunning Processes		BITS	Background Intelligent.	. Demand	LocalSystem	1/2
Startun Commands		Browser	Computer Browser	Auto	LocalSystem	1/2
Program Folders	E	CiSvc	Indexing Service	Disabled	LocalSystem	1/2
Processors		CryptSvc	Cryptographic Services	Auto	LocalSystem	1/2
Network Cards		DcomLaunch	DCOM Server Process.	Auto	LocalSystem	1/2
Environmental Variables		Dhcp	DHCP Client	Auto	NT AUTHORITY\NetworkSer	1/2
Services		dmadmin	Logical Disk Manager	. Demand	LocalSystem	1/2
E DEV		dmserver	Logical Disk Manager	Auto	LocalSystem	1/2
📲 DREAMLIGHT		Dnscache	DNS Client	Auto	NT AUTHORITY/NetworkSer	1/2
		ERSvc	Error Reporting Service	Auto	LocalSystem	1/2
- MERCURIUS		Eventlog	Event Log	Auto	LocalSystem	1/2
- 🚍 W2000-SP4		EventSystem	COM+ Event System	Auto	LocalSystem	1/2
L		helpsvc	Help and Support	Auto	LocalSystem	1/2
B- MCO		HidServ	Human Interface Devi	Disabled	LocalSystem	1/2
E-ME LAB		HTTPFilter	HTTP SSL	Demand	LocalSystem	1/2
LABURATURY		IASJet	IAS Jet Database Acc	Demand	LocalSystem	1/2
		idsvc	Windows CardSpace	Demand	LocalSystem	1/2
Maman Banka		kdc	Kerberos Key Distributi.	Auto	LocalSystem	1/2
ODBC Data Sources	-	lanmanserver	Server	Auto	LocalSystem	1/2
		•				•

Pic 1. The list of services for the Machine

You can add a service to this list manually, remove the service from this list, edit each service info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Memory Banks

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the memory banks available on any Machine. To get a list of memory banks first of all check the **Memory Banks Info** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Hardware Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of memory banks for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the memory banks list for the Machine by selecting its **Memory Banks** child node in the **Machine Tree**.

FINCO Network Inventory Professional					- 0 X		
File View Reports Scan Operations Management T	ools Ogtions	Live Update <u>H</u> elp					
Power your business with up-to-date inventory information Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardware and software assets across the network anytime.							
(iii) Enumerate LAN ▼ (iii) Fetch New ▼ (iii) Update ▼	Men	ory Banks	ANDER	2017/15	CHELLANG RY		
Entire Network - (23) Installed Applications	Add 🛛	Edit [🗟 Delete 🛛 📑 🛙	export Displayed		Memory Banks: 2		
Custom Scan Results	Memory Banks				Time Stamps		
🕀 🌄 Shares	Bank Order	Capacity MB	 Installed (MB) 		Last Enum Start Dat.		
🕀 🤝 Monitors	1/2		4096	1024	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM		
B - D Printers	2/2		4096	1024	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM		
Control Drive Mappings							
El 😔 Logical Unives							
T A Bunning Processes							
Startup Commands							
Program Folders							
Processors							
🖅 🐜 Network Cards							
Environmental Variables							
Services							
E- S Memory Banks							
- MERCURIUS							
- = w2000-SP4							
- WXPPR0-X64-SP1							
🕀 🙀 EMCO							
⊕ 🙀 LAB							
E LABORATORY							
E DDBC Data Sources							
Manage Settings RAIt Credentials	•		III		••••••		
Br default	0				.:		

Pic 1. The list of memory banks for the Machine

You can add a memory bank to this list manually, remove the memory bank from this list, edit memory bank info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

ODBC Data Sources

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the ODBC data sources available on any Machine. To get a list of ODBC data sources first of all check the **ODBC Data Sources** option on the **Settings** tab under the **System Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of data sources for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the data sources list for the Machine by selecting its **ODBC Data Sources** child node in the **Machine Tree**. **Pic 1**

EMCO Network Inventory Professional				X
<u>File View Reports Scan Operations</u> Management T	ools O <u>p</u> tions <u>L</u> ive Update <u>H</u> el	p		
Power your business with up-to-date in Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardware	nventory information and software assets across the network	k anytime.		
😡 Enumerate LAN 🔻 😪 Fetch New 👻 🌒 Update 👻	CO.			
	ODBC Data Sour	rces	产于在因为开始	5003835
Startup Commands	🗋 Add 📝 Edit 🗋 Delete	🛓 Export Displayed	ODBC I	Data Sources: 3
Program Folders	ODBC Data Sources			Time S
Processors	DSN	 System DNS 	▼ Driver	👻 Last Er
man Network, Cards Frairconnental Variables	dBASE Files		Microsoft Access dBASE	Driver (* 1/30/2
E Services	Excel Files		Microsoft Excel Driver (*.x	ds, *.xlsx, 1/30/2
E-SE Memory Banks	MS Access Database		Microsoft Access Driver (.mdb, " 1730/2
ODBC Data Sources				
B DREAMLIGHT				
- DREAMLIGHT-PDC				
- MERCURIUS				
WXPPR0-X64-SP1				
E EMCD				
TYRONE				
E E WINTOOLKIT				
W Hotfixes Scheduled Tasks				
A Fonts				
🗉 🤯 User Accounts				
Network Protocols				
A Scan Operations				
E-				
▼ <u> Manage</u> <u>Settings</u> <u>At</u> Credentials	•	III		Þ
Br default	0		******	.:

Pic 1. The list of ODBC Data Sources for the Machine

You can add an ODBC data source to this list manually, remove the ODBC data source from this list, edit data source info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Scheduled Tasks

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the tasks being scheduled in the Operating System on any Machine. To get a list of scheduled tasks first of all check the **Scheduled Tasks** option on the **Settings** tab under the **System Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of scheduled tasks for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the tasks list for the Machine by selecting its **Scheduled Tasks** child node in the **Machine Tree**. **Pic 1**



Pic 1. The list of scheduled tasks for the Machine

You can add a scheduled task to this list manually, remove the scheduled task from this list, edit each task info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Fonts

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the fonts installed in the Operating System on any Machine. To get a list of fonts first of all check the **Fonts** option on the **Settings** tab under the **System Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of fonts for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the fonts list for the Machine by selecting its **Fonts** child node in the **Machine Tree**. **Pic 1**

EMCO Network Inventory Professional		- 0 . X .
File View Reports Scan Operations Management	Tools Options Live Update Help	
Power your business with up-to-date Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardway	inventory information are and software assets across the network anytime.	
😡 Enumerate LAN 🔻 🤤 Fetch New 👻 🌑 Update 👻		
55 55 🗴 🔎	Fonts	是因此的理想的是的
Government Startup Commands	🔁 Add 🛛 Edit 🔝 Delete 📑 Export Displayed	Fonts: 244
🕀 🗁 Program Folders	Fonts	Time Stamps
E- B Processors	Font Name / File Name	▼ Last Enum Start Date T.
🖅 🐜 Network Cards	Aharoni Bold (TrueType) ahronbd.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Environmental Variables	Andalus (TrueType) and/so.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
	Angsana New (TrueType) angsa.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Memory Banks	Angsana New Bold (TrueT angsab.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
UDBL Data Sources	Angsana New Bold Italic (angsaz.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
E Schad dad Taska	Angsana New Italic (True angsaittf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
E A Fonte	AngsanaUPC (TrueType) angsau.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
DEV.	AngsanaUPC Bold (TrueT angsaub.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
DREAMLIGHT	AngsanaUPC Bold Italic (T angsauz.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
DREAMLIGHT-PDC	AngsanaUPC Italic (TrueT angsaui.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
- MERCURIUS	Aparajita (TrueType) aparaj.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
- 9 W2000-SP4	Aparajita Bold (TrueType) aparajb.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
wxppro.x64.sp1	Aparajita Bold Italic(TrueT aparajbi.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
⊕-∰ EMCO	Aparajita Italic (TrueType) aparaji ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
⊕ 🚉 LAB	Arabic Typesetting [TrueT arabtype.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
	Arial (TrueType) arial.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
E TYRONE	Arial Black (TrueType) ariblk.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
WINTOOLKIT	Arial Bold (TrueType) arialbd.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Guine Accounts	Arial Bold Italic (TrueType) arialbi.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
Network Protocols	Arial Italic (TrueType) ariali.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
E Com Decetions	Batang & BatangChe & Gu., batang.ttc	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
C Management Teals	Browallia New (TrueType) browa.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM
managemerk I oois	Browallia New Bold (TrueT browab.ttf	1/30/2010 11:45:29 AM *
Manage Settings At Credentials		•
Br default	8	

Pic 1. The list of fonts for the Machine

You can add a font to this list manually, remove the font from this list, edit font info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

User Accounts

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the user accounts known by the Operating System on any Machine. To get a list of user accounts first of all check the **User Accounts** option on the **Settings** tab under the **System Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of accounts for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the user accounts list for the Machine by selecting its **User Accounts** child node in the **Machine Tree**. **Pic 1**

EMCO Network Inventory Professional	Starbergeness				
<u>File View Reports Scan Operations Management T</u>	ools O <u>p</u> tions <u>L</u> ive	Update <u>H</u> elp			
Power your business with up-to-date in Intelligent inventory system for keeping track of your hardware	nventory inform and software assets ac	mation cross the network anytime.			
(iii) Enumerate LAN ▼ (iii) Fetch New ▼ (iii) Update ▼	User A	ccounts			
Bunning Processes	Data Daras	Bouter D Barret	Northwest 1		
Startup Commands	Lo Add La Edit	19 Delete 😪 Export L	Jispiayed	User Ad	counts: 4
Program Folders	User Accounts			Storage	ana ang
Processors	User Name	 Full Name 	▼ RID	 Home Dir 	💌 Sc
Pan Network Lards Fragrammental Variables	Admin			1000	
Environmental validules	Administrator			500	
Memory Banks	Guest			501	
DDBC Data Sources	User	User		1001	
Hotfixes					
Scheduled Tasks					
E A Fonts					
E User Accounts					
🗄 🚉 DEV					
😑 🙀 DREAMLIGHT					
- PREAMLIGHT-PDC					
- MERCURIUS					
- 🚍 W2000-SP4 📰					
- WXPPR0-X64-SP1					
E EMCO					
Notes					
E Scan Operations					
H- Management Tools					
🐩 Manage 🔀 Settings 🕆 Alt Credentials	•				•
😵 🛛 👘 default					.:

Pic 1. The list of user accounts for the Machine

You can add a user account to this list manually, remove the user account from this list, edit account info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Network Protocols

Network Inventory allows you to collect information on the network protocols available on any Machine. To get a list of network protocols first of all check the **Network Protocols** option on the **Settings** tab under the **System Information Scan Options**. Then select the Machines you want to retrieve a list of protocols for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the network protocols list for the Machine by selecting its **Network Protocols** child node in the **Machine Tree**. **Pic 1**



Pic 1. The list of network protocols for the Machine

You can add a network protocol to this list manually, remove the network protocol from this list, edit protocol info, export this list to any format or create a report containing this information.

Custom Scan

Along with the **Brief Scan** and **Detailed Scan** Network Inventory provides you with an ability of running custom **File System** and **Registry** scans. Such scans allow you to find the file system and registry items that match the defined criteria on any Machine.

Custom scans can be really useful if you are going to detect policy violations, for example using some portable hacked programs at work place or storing entertainment data on the Machines. This chapter will guide you through the process of creating and executing custom scans.

What's Inside

File System Scan Registry Scan Custom Scan Criteria

File System Scan

File system scan feature of Network Inventory provides you with an ability of searching for the file system items matching a defined criteria any time you want. File system scan capabilities can be accessed by selecting the **File System Scan** node under the **Scan Operations** node of the **Machine Tree**. The **File System Scan** area will appear on the right of the application screen showing you the list of scan tasks. **Pic 1** This part will guide you through creating, configuring and executing custom **File System Scans**.



Pic 1. File system scan tasks list

Creating a File System Scan

To create a new file system scan select **File System Scan** node under the **Scan Operations** node of the **Machine Tree** and press **Add** button on the tool bar of the **File System Scan** area. The **Add Scan Task** dialog will appear on the screen. Pic 2

Add Scan Tas	k X
Enter the S The Scan	Scan Task name and description Task will be created with the name and description specified.
Scan Name:	Internet Explorer
Description	Lock for all Internet Eplorer version
	QK Cancel

Pic 2. Creating a File System Scan

Network Inventory Professional 5

In the **Add Scan Task** dialog you are proposed to provide a scan name and description. The scan created will contain the criteria to match and the Machines to scan for the items matching the criteria along with the scan results. You can then execute this scan as many times as you want. When you are ready with filling the data required press **OK** button to proceed. When the task is added the view is automatically switched to the task configuration. **Pic 3** In the **Task Details** area you are to specify a criteria, Machines to take part in scan and review scan results.



Pic 3. The task details area

The **Tasks Details** area consists of three parts. These are the **Machine Queue** A, **Scan Criteria** and **Scan Results** c panes. The **Machine Queue** pane shows you the Machines to take part in the scan task, the **Scan Criteria** pane manages the list of criteria to be used for scan task and **Scan Results** pane contains the list of task execution results.

Adding Machines to scan

When the scan is created you can define Machines to be scanned. These Machines are displayed within the **Machine Queue** pane. To add the Machine press **Include Machine(s)** button on the tool bar of the **Machine Queue** pane. The **Add Machines to Queue** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 4**



Pic 4. Selecting Machines to scan for file system items

Configuring Scan Criteria

After the Machines to take part in scan are defined it is time to specify a scan criteria. All the scan criteria to match are displayed within the **Scan Criteria** pane. You can add as many criteria as you wish. To add a new criteria press **Add** button on the tool bar of the **Scan Criteria** pane. The **Add Scan Criteria** dialog will appear on the screen to specify the criteria. **Pic** 5

Add Scan Crite	ria	×
Specify file s The Scan C	scan data Driteria will be created according to the specified data.	
Search For		
Specify file	name(s) or mask(s) to search for:	
iexplore.ex	e	•
Search In -		
Input path of	or select one of the predefined variables from drop-down list:	
%ProgramF	Files%\Internet Explorer\	- 👢
include	Sub-Directories	
Parameters -		
Include	Product Name and File Version information	
Criteria Name:	Interten Explorer	
		Cancel

Pic 5. Specifying File System Scan criteria

In the **Add Scan Criteria** dialog you should specify a file system item name or mask to search for, where to search, if the sub directories of search root are included in the search and a name for the criteria being created. You can use the predefined constants available from the drop-down list to specify the search root. When you have defined all the parameters required press **OK** button to proceed.

Executing File System Scan

Now you have the fully configured File System Scan and can execute it. To execute the scan press **Run Now** button on the tool bar of the **Scan Criteria** pane. The scan is now being executed and its progress is shown in the status bar. When the scan completes the result is added to the **Scan Results** pane. Double click the result to see the details. **Pic 6**



Pic 6. File System Scan results

You have successfully created, configured and executed the File System Scan and ready to use this feature of Network Inventory.

Registry Scan

Registry scan feature of Network Inventory provides you with an ability of searching for the Windows registry items matching a defined criteria any time you want. Registry scan capabilities can be accessed by selecting the **Registry** node under the **Scan Operations** node of the **Machine Tree**. The Registry Scan area will appear on the right of the application screen showing you the list of scan tasks. **Pic 1** This part will guide you through creating, configuring and executing custom **Registry Scans**.



Pic 1. Registry scan tasks list

Creating a Registry Scan

To create a new registry scan select **Registry Scan** node under the **Scan Operations** node of the **Machine Tree** and press **Add** button on the tool bar of the **Registry Scan** area. The **Add Scan Task** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic** 2

Enter the Standard St	Scan Task name and description Task will be created with the name and description specified.
Scan Name:	Adobe
Description	Searching for all Adobe products

Pic 2. Creating a Registry Scan

Network Inventory Professional 5

In the **Add Scan Task** dialog you are proposed to provide a scan name and description. The scan created will contain the criteria to match and the Machines to scan for the items matching the criteria along with the scan results. You can then execute this scan as many times as you want. When you are ready with filling the data required press **OK** button to proceed. When the task is added the view is automatically switched to the task configuration. **Pic 3** In the **Task Details** area you are to specify a criteria, Machines to take part in scan and review scan results.



Pic 3. The task details area

The **Tasks Details** area consists of three parts. These are the **Machine Queue** A, **Scan Criteria** and **Scan Results** c panes. The **Machine Queue** pane shows you the Machines to take part in the scan task, the **Scan Criteria** pane manages the list of criteria to be used for scan task and **Scan Results** pane contains the list of task execution results.

Adding Machines to scan

When the scan is created you can define Machines to be scanned. These Machines are displayed within the **Machine Queue** pane. To add the Machine press **Include Machine(s)** button on the tool bar of the **Machine Queue** pane. The **Add Machines to Queue** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 4**



Pic 4. Selecting Machines to scan for registry items

In the **Add Machines to Queue** dialog you are to check the Machines to participate in scan from the available network structure. After checking these press **OK** button to proceed. The Machines you have checked are now added to the **Machine Queue**.

Configuring Scan Criteria

After the Machines to take part in scan are defined it is time to specify a scan criteria. All the scan criteria to match are displayed within the **Scan Criteria** pane. You can add as many criteria as you wish. To add a new criteria press **Add** button on the tool bar of the **Scan Criteria** pane. The **Add Scan Criteria** dialog will appear on the screen to specify the criteria. **Pic** 5

The Scan Criter	ia will be created according to the specified data.
Search For	
Search String:	*Photoshop*
	Case Sensitive
Search In	
Root Key(s):	LOCAL_MACHINE
Path:	SOFTWARE
	✓ Include Subkeys
Parameters Search Scop	Match Type Value Data Exact Match O Contains O Wildcards
Criteria Name: Ph	oloshop
	<u>OK</u> <u>Cancel</u>

Pic 5. Specifying Registry Scan criteria

In the **Add Scan Criteria** dialog you should specify a string to search for, where to search, if the sub keys of search root are included in the search, search scope, matching rule and a name for the criteria being created. When you have defined all the parameters required press **OK** button to proceed.

Executing Registry Scan

Now you have the fully configured Registry Scan and can execute it. To execute the scan press **Run Now** button on the tool bar of the **Scan Criteria** pane. The scan is now being executed and its progress is shown in the status bar. When the scan completes the result is added to the **Scan Results** pane. Double click the result to see the details. **Pic 6**



Pic 6. Registry Scan results

You have successfully created, configured and executed the Registry Scan and ready to use this feature of Network Inventory.

Custom Scan Criteria

Along with the simple File Scan and Registry Scan you can provide a custom scan criteria to be used along with other **Detailed Scan** options. This criteria allows you to fetch additional file system, registry and services info that can't be fetched with simple scan. To use custom scan criteria first of all you should enable the **Execute Custom Scan** option on the **Settings** tab under the **Software Information Scan Options**.

The next step is specifying a criteria itself – select **Management Tools > Custom Scan Criteria** menu item from the main application menu or select **Custom Scan Criteria** node under the **Management Tools** one in the **Machine Tree**. The **Custom Scan Criteria** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 1**

Custor	m Scan Criteri	a n critor	in			
Create criteria	new File, Regi form a file.	stry or Se	Mice custom scan criteria,	Modify or Delete existing). Also you can Import or Export s	can 🤗
📘 Ins	ert 👻 🏬	Edit	🛃 Import 📗 Export			Delete
Active	Scan Kind	Linked	Display Name	Fetch State	Data	Require
~	Registry		Adobe	✓	%[HKEY_LOCAL_MACHINE, A	dobe,
✓	File		Notepad	~	C:\Windows\notepad.exe	
✓	Service		Shutdown Server	~	EMCORemoteShutdownServer	r i

Pic 1. Custom Scan Criteria dialog

The **Custom Scan Criteria** dialog contains the list of all custom scan criteria defined. You can add a criteria, edit one and delete. Also you can export this list to a file for a future use or import existing from file. It is possible to define file, registry or service scan criteria.
File scan criteria

File custom scan criteria allows you to find specific files on the remote Machines and link them to the applications list. To add a file scan criteria choose **File** item from the **Insert** button drop-down on the tool bar over the criteria list. The **Custom File Scan Criteria** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 2**

Custom File Scan Criteria Enter the file scan criteria de The file scan criteria will be create specified.	tails ed according to the details
File Criteria	¥
Active	✓
Linked to Installed Apps	
Display Name	Notepad
File Name	C:\Windows\notepad.exe
Fetch File Version to result	¥
Active	
Version Matching	
Match	
Version	
	QK Cancel

Pic 2. Adding the custom file scan criteria

In the **Custom File Scan Criteria** dialog you are proposed to specify a Display Name of the application this file belongs to by entering a name or choosing from the applications list if the linkage is enabled and the file to search itself. Optionally you can choose if the version should also match. After all the required information is specified press **OK** button to proceed. The custom file scan criteria is now added to the criteria list.

Registry scan criteria

Registry custom scan criteria allows you to find a specific registry data on the remote Machines and link in to the applications list. To add a registry scan criteria choose **Registry** item from the **Insert** button drop-down on the tool bar over the criteria list. The **Custom Registry Scan Criteria** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 3**

Custom Registry Scan Criter Enter the registry scan The registry scan criteria v specified.	ria Criteria details will be created according to the details		
Registry Criteria	¥		
Active	v		
Linked to Installed Apps			
Display Name	Adobe		
Registry Data	%[HKEY_LOCAL_MACHINE, Adobe, @]%		
Fetch Registry Value to r	result ¥		
Active			
Match Data			
Match			
Data			
	QK Qancel		

Pic 3. Adding the custom registry scan criteria

In the **Custom Registry Scan Criteria** dialog you are proposed to specify a Display Name of the application this registry data belongs to by entering a name or choosing from the applications list if the linkage is enabled and registry value-key pare itself. Optionally you can choose if the data of the key should match with the data provided. After all the required information is specified press **OK** button to proceed. The custom registry scan criteria is now added to the criteria list.

Service scan criteria

Service custom scan criteria allows you to find specific services on the remote Machines and link them to the applications list. To add a service scan criteria choose **Service** item from the **Insert** button drop-down on the tool bar over the criteria list. The **Custom Service Scan Criteria** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 4**

Enter the service scan of The service scan criteria of specified.	criteria details will be created according to the details
Service Criteria	¥
Active	✓
Linked to Installed Apps	
Display Name	Shutdown Server
Service Name	EMCORemoteShutdownServer
Fetch Service State to re	esult ¥
Active	
Match Data	
Match	
State	
	QK Cancel

Pic 4. Adding the custom service scan criteria

In the **Custom Service Scan Criteria** dialog you are proposed to specify a Display Name of the application this service belongs to by entering a name or choosing from the applications list if the linkage is enabled and the service name to search itself. Optionally you can choose if the service state should match with the state provided. After all the required information is specified press **OK** button to proceed. The custom service scan criteria is now added to the criteria list.

Network Inventory Professional 5

When all the criteria required are specified select the Machines you want to run custom scan for and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. As soon as the update process completes you are about to see the custom scan results for the Machine by selecting its **Custom Scan Results** child node in the **Machine Tree**. **Pic 5**



Pic 5. Custom scan results

Now you are familiar with the Custom Scan Criteria functionality and can use this feature of Network Inventory without any difficulties.

Updating Scan Data

After you have once collected inventory information with a help of Network Inventory you can easily build a report on this information. But the other important feature is that you can always keep this information up to date using the update scan functionality. The update can be performed both manually and automatically. This chapter describes how to keep your data up to date.

What's Inside

Automatic Update Manual Update

Automatic Update

Network Inventory allows you to keep inventory information up to date with no effort. All you need is to enable automatic inventory data update. The automatic update can be enabled both on a single Machine and on a range of Machines. To enable this feature for a single Machine select it in the **Machine Tree** and press **Auto Update** button on the management tool bar of the machine details area. If you want to turn the automatic update on for a scope of Machines select this scope in the **Machine Tree**, right click the selection and choose **Auto Update > Include All** menu item. The automatic update process should execute regarding the **auto** processing options defined.

Manual Update

Sometimes the automatic update of inventory data is not a convenient way. In such a case you can always perform the update of inventory information manually. There are four possible scenarios of manual update – you can update the data for the selected Machines, the Machines that were offline during the last update though marked with a red cross, the Machines which data was not updated during last 30 days and custom update. All these scenarios are described below.

Update Selected

To update only some particular Machines select these Machines in the **Machine Tree** and choose **Update Selected** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. The update process starts and soon you'll have inventory data updated for the selected Machines.

Update Offline only

The Machines that were offline during the last scan or just added manually are marked with a red cross and may not have inventory information at all. To collect inventory data only for these Machines you should choose **Update Offline only** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. The update process starts and soon you'll have inventory data updated for these Machines.

Update Scan Age > 30 days

Lets consider that you do not have to update the inventory data constantly but would like to have at least some accuracy of the information collected about the remote Machines. In such a case you can always update only those Machines which were not scanned during the last 30 days. To perform such kind of an update choose **Update Scan Age > 30 days** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. The update process starts and soon you'll have inventory data updated for those Machines.

Update Custom

It may be so that 30 days is not a convenient period for update inventory data and you would like to update it more or less frequently. In such a case Network Inventory provides you with the feature of custom update. To perform such kind of an update choose **Update Custom** option from the drop-down of the **Update** button located on the tool bar above the **Machine Tree**. In the dialog opened **Pic 1** specify a date you are supposed to believe as the inventory time stamp and press **OK** button to proceed.

Update wit	h Scan Date	s	×
Scan Date	s earlier than		
Friday	, January	01,2010	
		0K	Cancel

Pic 1. Selecting scan age for custom update

The update process starts and soon you'll have inventory data updated for the Machines matching the specified criteria.

Managing Exclude List

While performing inventory with Network Inventory you obviously do not need to bother about the freeware applications installed on the remote Machines along with the Windows updates, etc. For such a case Network Inventory provides you with an ability of specifying a list of the applications to be excluded from reporting and inventory data. To reach this list choose **Management Tools > Installed Applications > Maintain Exclude List** menu item or select the appropriate node in the **Machine Tree**. The **Installed Applications Exclude List** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 1**

Finstalled Application Exclude List		
Manage excluded applications Create new, Modify or Delete existing excluded applications. Also y file.	ou can Import or Export excluded	applications form a
🔀 Insert 📝 Edit 🛛 📲 Import 🖻 Export		🔁 Delete
Display Name Mask to Exclude	 Exclude from Data 	Exclude from Report
"hotfix"	✓	v
"MoveOnBoot"		✓
"update"	~	v
Skype*		✓
Subversion*		v

Pic 1. The Installed Applications Exclude List dialog

The **Installed Applications Exclude List** dialog shows you the list of applications that should be excluded from reports or Machine inventory data. You can add applications to this list, edit existing items, remove some, export the list to file for further usage and import it from the other file. To add a new criteria into exclude list press **Insert** button on the tool bar over the list. The **Installed Applications Exclude** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 2**

Enter the application The application will be	added to excluded list.
Display Name Mask Exclude from Data Exclude from Report	Skype*
	<u>QK</u> <u>Cancel</u>

Pic 2. Adding the criteria to the applications exclude list

In the **Installed Application Exclude** dialog you are to specify a display name mask used as an excluding criteria and if the items matching the criteria should be excluded from the inventory reports, data or both. After all the required information is provided press **OK** button to proceed. The criteria will be added to the list.

Using Notes for Machines

How many times have you asked yourself a question "How can I remember what should I change on some Machine if there is dozens of them?". With Network Inventory you can simply leave a note on each Machine just like you've written this on a piece of paper. To leave a note you should find the Machine in the Machine Tree and select its **Notes** child node. The notes list will be shown on the right. **Pic 1**



Pic 1. Notes left for the Machine

You can add as many notes as you wish, edit them or delete some. To add a note press **Add** button on the tool bar of the **Notes** area. The **Note Detail** dialog will appear on the screen. Pic 2

Note Detail	X
The note will be cr	eated according to the details specified.
Network	¥ ^
Provider	Microsoft Windows Network
Domain	DREAMLIGHT
Machine	W2000-SP4
Note Info	*
Label	Need update Windows 💌 =
Content	Need update windows to Windows 2008 Server
	-
	<u>Q</u> K <u>C</u> ancel

Pic 2. Specifying note details

In the **Note Details** dialog you are proposed to enter a note label for easier note identification along with a note content. After the required data is specified press **OK** button to proceed. The new note will be added to the list of the notes for this Machine.

How can I get Inventory Information for not connected Machines?

Let us suppose you need to get inventory information for the Machines that are not connected to the corporate network, for example corporate notebooks. Network Inventory provides the solution for this problem – the stubs that come together with the product will help you to reach the target. This chapter will guide you through the process of using the stub files to collect inventory information for such Machines.

Prepare stub settings file

Firstly you should export the scan options to the stub options file. To do this switch to the **Settings** tab and press **Export** button on the tool bar. The **Export Stub Options** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 1**

Export Stub C	ptions	×
Specify pat The path : used while	th to Stub Options file and other parameters specified will be used for saving options. Stub configuration will be running the Stub.	0
The Options This is a simp	file for stub is generated depending on the options specified on 'Sett le configuration file that can be changed manually in future.	tings' tab.
Options File:	C:\Options.INI	
— Stub Configu	ration	
Choose the d	lestination the data gathered with the stub should be stored	
Save to	\\MachineName\MInfoShare\$ administrative share	
Save to	the following directory	
Path:	c:\Machine Data Archives	
Execute t	he stub only if there is no previously gathered Machine data	
		ancel

Pic 1. Exporting scan options to the stub settings file

In the **Export Stub Options** dialog you are to specify where to save the stub settings – this information should be provided to the **Options File** field. The other thing to define is the **Stub Configuration** – the configuration to be used while executing the stub. You can specify where to save the stub execution results along with the sign if the stub should execute if there is no scan results already saved on the Machine being scanned with a stub.

Executing scan on the Machine

You have prepared the stub settings file and are ready to execute it to scan the Machine for inventory data. To perform the scan you need to copy the **MinfoNT.exe** from the Stubs directory located in the Network Inventory installation directory along with the options you have exported to the Machine. Then simply execute the **MinfoNT.exe** on the Machine and it will save the scan data to the directory specified in the settings file.

Importing scan results into Network Inventory

After you have performed the scan on the Machine using the stub file you can then import the results to the Network Inventory. To import the results select the Machine you've scanned with the stub file in the **Machine Tree** (if it does not exist there you should add it manually), right click it and select **Load Machine Data > Load From Data File(s)**. The file system browser dialog will be opened to help you choose a file with inventory results. As soon as you proceed with choosing the file the data will be imported to Network Inventory and you can browse it the same way as if it was scanned from the Network Inventory interface.

Chapter 6: Inventory Reports

One of the main features of Network Inventory is automatic generation of inventory reports. You can include in a report any inventory information collected, build reports for all Machines from the Network or for an individual Machine with the effort of one mouse click. This chapter will guide you through the report generation process.

What's Inside

Building Report for an individual Machine Report Inventory Information for all Machines Report Machines containing specific inventory data

Building Report for an individual Machine

With Network Inventory you can generate and print an inventory report for an individual Machine with least effort. To create a report first of all you should select the interested Machine in the **Machine Tree**. The **Machine Details** area will appear on the right to the **Machine Tree**. Press **Report** button on the tool bar of the **Machine Details** area. The **Field Output Selection** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 1**



Pic 1. Choosing inventory data to be included into the generated report

In the **Field Output Selection** dialog you are proposed to choose the inventory data to be included into the report being generated. When you are ready with selection press **OK** button to proceed with report generation. After the report is generated the **Print Preview** dialog is displayed. **Pic 2**

Print Preview			
1069	% 🕐 Q 2 🕐 🕐 Close		
John Smith			EMCO Software
🝓 Basic	Information		Scan Date: 1/29/2010 12:12:16 PM
Machine Domain \Work	MERCURIUS group DREAMLIGHT	IP-Address 192 MAC Address 00-1	.168.1.10 I8-F3-7F-1C-1D
🧳 Summ	ary Hardware Information		DREAMLIGHT \ MERCURIUS Scan Date: 1/29/2010 12:12:16 PM
😹 Mother F	Board & Processor	Sector Logical Drives	
System Name Processor Processor #2	ASUSTek Computer INC. P5GZ-MX Intel(R) Core(TM)2 CPU 4300 @ 1.80GHz Intel(R) Core(TM)2 CPU 4300 @ 1.80GHz	Local Disk C Local Disk D Local Disk E	38% 23.20 GB of 37.42 GB free 2% 36.29 GB of 37.11 GB free 38% 69.68 GB of 111.79 GB free
Memory		and Other	
Total Memory Available Mem Memory Slot Memory Slot	2.00 GB 1.30 GB 1/2 1.00 GB installed Capacity 4.00 GB 2/2 1.00 GB installed Capacity 4.00 GB	Printer Fax Printer #2 Mik Network Card Mar Eth	x crosoft XPS Document Writer rvell Yukon 88E8001/8003/8010 PCI Gigabit iernet Controller
💹 Video Sy	stem		
Monitor S Video Card N	yncMaster VIDIA GeForce 8500 GT		
😽 Summ	ary Software Information		DREAMLIGHT \ MERCURIUS Scan Date: 1/29/2010 12:12:16 PM
🍂 Operatir	ig System	🧸 Other	
OS Version OS Type Build Number Product ID Install Date	Windows 7 Workstation 7600 11/3/2009 10:37:24 AM	Default Browser Windows Directory Profiles Directory Default Language	IExplore C:\Windows C:\Users English (United States)
🔂 Summ	ary System Information		DREAMLIGHT \ MERCURIUS Scan Date: 1/29/2010 12:12:16 PM
e 2 of 2			

Pic 2. Inventory report print preview

In the **Print Preview** dialog you can review the generated report. If you are satisfied with the generated report press **Print** button on the tool bar to print it.

Report Inventory Information for all Machines

With Network Inventory you can generate and print or export to file an inventory report for all the Machine available from inventory database with least effort. You can preview and print such reports, save the reports to file and create custom reports. All this functionality is available from the Reports menu.

Preview and Print the Report

You can create and print a report for all Machines, using **Reports > Machine Data > Preview > All** item, or for the Machines from a specific IP range, using **Reports > Machine Data > Preview > Via IP Range**. If the IP range option is chosen then you are proposed to provide the range of addresses in the **Report Via IP-Range** dialog. **Pic 1**

Report Via IP-Range	×
Enter IP Range Report will be gen	erated for machines within specified IP Range.
IP From	192.168.1.1
Ranged	v
IP To	192.168.1.10
	QK Qancel

Pic 1. IP Range to create a report for

The next step is to specify the inventory data to be included into the report. Pic 2



Pic 2. Choosing the inventory data to be included into the generated report

In the **Field Output Selection** dialog you are proposed to choose the inventory data to be included into the report being generated. When you are ready with selection press **OK** button to proceed with report generation. After the report is generated the **Print Preview** dialog is displayed. **Pic 3**

Print Preview			
1069	% 🕐 Q 2 🕐 🕐 Close		
John Smith			EMCO Software
🝓 Basic	Information		Scan Date: 1/29/2010 12:12:16 PM
Machine Domain \Work	MERCURIUS group DREAMLIGHT	IP-Address 192 MAC Address 00-1	.168.1.10 I8-F3-7F-1C-1D
🧳 Summ	ary Hardware Information		DREAMLIGHT \ MERCURIUS Scan Date: 1/29/2010 12:12:16 PM
😹 Mother F	Board & Processor	Sector Logical Drives	
System Name Processor Processor #2	ASUSTek Computer INC. P5GZ-MX Intel(R) Core(TM)2 CPU 4300 @ 1.80GHz Intel(R) Core(TM)2 CPU 4300 @ 1.80GHz	Local Disk C Local Disk D Local Disk E	38% 23.20 GB of 37.42 GB free 2% 36.29 GB of 37.11 GB free 38% 69.68 GB of 111.79 GB free
Memory		and Other	
Total Memory Available Mem Memory Slot Memory Slot	2.00 GB 1.30 GB 1/2 1.00 GB installed Capacity 4.00 GB 2/2 1.00 GB installed Capacity 4.00 GB	Printer Fax Printer #2 Mik Network Card Mar Eth	x crosoft XPS Document Writer rvell Yukon 88E8001/8003/8010 PCI Gigabit iernet Controller
💹 Video Sy	stem		
Monitor S Video Card N	yncMaster VIDIA GeForce 8500 GT		
😽 Summ	ary Software Information		DREAMLIGHT \ MERCURIUS Scan Date: 1/29/2010 12:12:16 PM
🍂 Operatir	ig System	🧸 Other	
OS Version OS Type Build Number Product ID Install Date	Windows 7 Workstation 7600 11/3/2009 10:37:24 AM	Default Browser Windows Directory Profiles Directory Default Language	IExplore C:\Windows C:\Users English (United States)
🔂 Summ	ary System Information		DREAMLIGHT \ MERCURIUS Scan Date: 1/29/2010 12:12:16 PM
e 2 of 2			

Pic 3. Inventory report print preview

In the **Print Preview** dialog you can review the generated report. If you are satisfied with the generated report press **Print** button on the tool bar to print it.

Save Report to File

You can create and save a report to file for all Machines, using **Reports > Machine Data > Export** to File > All item, or for the Machines from a specific IP range, using **Reports > Machine Data > Export to File > Via IP Range**. If the IP range option is chosen then you are proposed to provide the range of addresses in the **Report Via IP-Range** dialog. Pice 1

Report Via IP-Range Enter IP Range Report will be gen	erated for machines within specified IP Range.
IP From	192.168.1.1
Ranged	 Image: A start of the start of
IP To	192.168.1.10
	QK Qancel

Pic 1. IP Range to create a report for

The next step is to specify the inventory data to be included into the report. Pic 2

Field Output Selection	x
Select required fields Operation will be performed for selected fields only.	
Summary Information	Â
General Drives General Drives General Drives General Drives General Drives General Drives	E
CD Drives	
Hotixes Installed Applications Program Folders	
Gran Poders Gran Results System Information	
Contraction of the second	-

Pic 2. Choosing the inventory data to be included into the generated report

In the **Field Output Selection** dialog you are proposed to choose the inventory data to be included into the report being generated. When you are ready with selection press **OK** button to proceed with report generation. In the **Save As** dialog you are proposed to specify the location to save the file and the file format.

Report Machines containing specific inventory data

Network Inventory along with simple inventory reports allows you to create reports with a list of Machines containing specific inventory information. To create such report you should choose **Reports > Machines Containing...** item from the main application menu. The **Report Machines Containing** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 1**

Report Machines Contan	ng	×
Choose your report f Report will be generate	ilter options d depending on selected filter options.	
Machine Specific Inform	ation	•
OS Version	▼ Windows 2003	•
Additional Option 1		
Disabled -		
	v	Ŧ
Additional Option 2		
Disabled -		
1	¥	¥
		<u>R</u> eport <u>C</u> lose

Pic 1. The Report Machines Containing dialog

In the **Report Machines Containing** dialog you are proposed to specify a criteria to filter the Machines for the list to include into the report. When the criteria is specified press **Report** button to proceed. The **Print Preview** dialog is displayed. **Pic** 2

ST 🔊 9	T 629/	001	0.0	C 1-	
	05%	001	00	Clo	se
📣 Machin	ie Data - C	Containir	1a		
		0.1.6			
Filter Value: Fr	om Machine Spe	cific Informat	ion where (OS	Version=Win	dows 2003)
					Domain: DEV
Machine	TP Address	OS Version	Service Pack	Scan Age Date	Current Users
ABURA C	103 148 5 15	Wadnes 2003	factor fact ?	1/26/2010	Content Opera
100003-1086	192 168 5 109	Windows 2003	Service Peok 2	1/29/2010	
					International Company Company Company Company
	IP Address	OS Version	Service Pack	Scan Age Date	Current Users
Machine		Mindow 2003	Service Rock 7	1/29/2010	
Machine DREAMJOHT-PDC	192 168 5 12	Contraction and the	Set while he while		
Machine DREAMJOHT-PDC	192 168 5 12	10000	and the rest of		
Machine OREAMJOHT-POC	192.168.5.12				Domain: EMC
Machine DREAMJOHT-PDC Machine	192.168.5.12 IP Address	OS Version	Service Pack	Scan Age Date	Domain: EMO
Machine DREAMJOHT-PDC Machine W2003-364-592	192.148.5.12 IP Address 192.148.5.117	OS Version Wincows 2003	Service Pack	Scan Age Date	Domain: EMC
Machine CREANJGHT-PDC Machine W2003-X84-SP2 W2003-X84-SP1	192.148.5.12 IP Address 192.168.5.117 192.168.5.108	OS Version Windows 2003 Windows 2003	Service Pack Service Pack Service Pack 2 Service Pack 1	Scan Age Date 1/29/2010 1/29/2010	Domain: EMCC
Machine CREANLIGHT-PDC Machine W2003-X84-SP2 W2003-X84-SP2 W2003-X84-SP2	192.148.5.12 IP Address 192.168.5.117 192.168.5.108 192.168.5.105	OS Version Windows 2003 Windows 2003 Windows 2003	Service Pack Service Pack Service Pack 1 Service Pack 1 Service Pack 2	Scan Age Date 1/29/2010 1/29/2010 1/29/2010	Domain: EMCC Current Users

Pic 2. Custom report print preview

In the **Print Preview** dialog you can review the generated report. If you are satisfied with the generated report press **Print** button on the tool bar to print it.

Chapter 7: Alternate Credentials

Alternate credentials is the credentials to use for connecting the remote Machine that are stored between sessions of your work with the application. So you can specify the credentials once for Machine, Group or Network and they are automatically applied when it is required.



Although the alternate credentials are stored in strongly encrypted state, it is still possible for an intruder to decrypt the credentials.

Network credentials are used to set the same credentials for all the Machines in the network.

Individual Group credentials are used when several Domains or Workgroups with different administrative accounts are present in the network.

Individual Machine credentials are mainly used to set the alternative credentials for the separate Machines in the network.

What's Inside

Alternate Credentials Pane Maintaining Alternate Credentials How does it work? How do I access another domain?

Alternate Credentials Pane

The **Alternate Credentials** pane is located on the left of the main application window under the **Alt Credentials** tab. **Pic 1** The representation is quite similar to the **Machine Tree** one, but also contains credentials associated with each network item. This tree can be built both using the auto creation functionality and manually. See **Maintaining Alternate Credentials** section for details.



Pic 1. Alternate Credentials tree

Item Icon represents the item type:

- Root of the Alternate Credentials.
- 🙀 Machine Group (may be both Domain or Workgroup) credentials.
- 🔄 Machine credentials.
- Item Name the name of the item.

Credentials Part - shows the login name to use while connecting to remote Machines or a hint if credentials are not set. In-place edit shows the pop-up window to specify credentials. **Pic 2**

The following actions are available to manage the Alternate Credentials:

Set Credentials

Opens the pop-up window to specify the credentials to apply for selected item. Pic 2 Is available from the tool bar over the **Alternate Credentials** pane and pop-up menu of any item in the **Alternate Credentials** pane. Also the same can be invoked by a click on \bigcirc button of credentials part in-place edit.

User Name:	NetworkAdministrator		
Password:			
Confirm Password:			
	How do I access another domain?		
	QK Cancel		

Pic 2. Specifying Alternate Credentials

While setting an alternate credential's user name pay attention to the domain it will be used for. This information is shown in **Log on to: <Name>** field, where **<**Name> is the domain or computer name the account with the following user name is present. To access another domain see How do I access another domain.

Reset Credentials

Removes the associated credentials from the item. It can be invoked from the pop-up menu of any item in the **Alternate Credentials** pane. It is also available in credentials part in-place edit and is represented with \bowtie button.

Maintaining Alternate Credentials

To specify alternate credentials in Network Inventory the **Alternate Credentials** pane should be filled with the information on the network structure to set the credentials for. This can be reached both automatically, on a basis of the network structure in the **Machine Tree** or by manually adding each element to provide credentials for.

Auto Create

Automatic creation is used to build the **Alternate Credentials** tree structure on a basis of the network structure in the **Machine Tree**. You can create the appropriate credentials nodes for the Groups only or for the Groups and Machines, depending on a selected option. Both this options are available in the drop-down of the **Auto Create** button located on the tool bar of the **Alternate Credentials** pane.

Add Group

It is also possible to add a group manually using the **Group** option of the **Add** button located on the tool bar of the **Alternate Credentials** pane. After the group is created it is displayed as a child of the item selected. You can rename it and set the appropriate credentials.

Add Machine

To add a single Machine to the alternate credentials choose **Machine** option of the **Add** button located on the tool bar of the **Alternate Credentials** pane. After the Machine is created it is displayed as a child of the item selected. You can rename it and set the appropriate credentials.

Rename

When you are creating a credentials item manually or the network item name is changed within your network environment you are to rename the credentials node for this item. To rename the item select in the **Alternate Credentials** pane and press **Rename** button on the tool bar of the **Alternate Credentials** pane.

Remove

Sometimes you do not need the specific credentials for the network item any more. Of course you can just reset the credentials for this item, but if you want your credentials structure to be accurate you are to remove such item. To remove the item select it in the **Alternate Credentials** pane and press **Remove** button on the tool bar of the **Alternate Credentials** pane. The confirmation dialog will appear on the screen – press **Yes** button to proceed with removing.

How does it work?

<%PRODUCTNAME%> allows you to specify credentials both for groups of Machines and for individual Machines. Credentials can be provided with or without explicit specification of the domain. The domain may be specified by using the User Principle Name or Down-Level Logon Name.

User Principal Name

The User Principal Name (UPN) format is used to specify an Internet-style name, such as *UserName@Example.Emco.local*. The following table summarizes the UPN components.

Component	Example
User account name. Also known as the logon	UserName
name.	
Separator. A character literal, the at sign (@).	@
UPN suffix. Also known as the domain name.	Example.Emco.local

A UPN can be defined implicitly or explicitly. An implicit UPN has the following form: *UserName@FQDN*. An implicit UPN is always associated with the user's account, even if an explicit UPN is not defined. An explicit UPN has the form *Name@Suffix*, where both the name and suffix strings are explicitly defined by the administrator.

Down-Level Logon Name

The down-level logon name format is used to specify a domain and a user account in that domain, for example, *DOMAIN\UserName*. The following table summarizes the components of a down-level logon name.

Component	Example
NetBIOS domain name.	DOMAIN
Separator. A character literal, the backslash (\).	١
User account name. Also known as the logon	UserName
name.	

Beside an explicit domain specification, you can use an implicit one by providing the Down-Level Logon Name with the '.' character instead of the domain part (.\UserName). In such case, the '.' character is replaced by the NetBIOS name of the Machine to connect to.

If the user name is provided without an explicit or implicit domain specification, the application generates one of the user name formats described above using the following rules:

- If credentials are specified on the Machine node, the following Down-Level Logon Name is generated for connection: *MACHINE\UserName*, where '*MACHINE*' is the NetBIOS name of the Machine the application is connecting to and '*UserName*' is the specified user name.
- If credentials are specified on the Network or Group node, than the group the Machine is located in is used to form the user name used for connection. If the group is an Active Directory domain, then the following UPN name is formed: *UserName@FQDN*, where '*UserName*' is the specified user name and '*FQDN*' is a fully qualified name of the domain the Machine is located in. In case the group is not an Active Directory domain, the following Down-Level Logon Name is generated for connection: *DOMAIN\UserName*, where '*DOMAIN*' is the NetBIOS name of the group the Machine is located in and '*UserName*' is the specified user name.

Examples for Alternate Credentials specification

Specifying Alternate Credentials for complex network environments may not be a trivial task, and this chapter is written to show you some examples that can help you with this task. Let's assume we have the following network structure:



Consider the following methods of setting the alternate credentials:

1. The Alternate Credentials are not set for any item. Retrieving data from the network will take place using the current user credentials.



2. The Alternate Credentials are set for the Network item. Retrieving data from the network will take place using the credentials set for the Network.

🔹 Auto Create 👻 📉 Set Credentials 👘 📳			
🔜 Add 👻 🔟 Re	ename 🗙	Remove	
Network Item	Δ	Credentials	
🖻 🌍 Entire Netw	kork	Administrator	
🖻 🚉 DEV		<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
- 😓 DE	V-PDC	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
- 🖳 W2	003-X86	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
- 🔜 wi	IT-SP6-MKI	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
- 📃 w>	PPRO-X64	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
- 📃 🗤	PPRO-X86	«Click here to set credentials»	
🖻 🚉 DREAN	ILIGHT	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
- 🔜 DR	EAMLIGHT	«Click here to set credentials»	
— 👮 МЕ	RCURIUS	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
- 💀 w2	000-SP4	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
- 🖳 🗤	PPR0-X64	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
🖻 🚉 EMCO		<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
— 💀 ЕМ	CO-PDC	«Click here to set credentials»	
- 💀 w7	×64	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
- 👳 wv	ISTA-X86	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
- 👼 wa	PPRO-X86	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
E 💽 LABOR	ATORY	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
- 🔜 LAI	3-PDC	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
E TYRON	ΙE	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
- 💆 TY	RONE-PDC	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
	OLKIT	«Click here to set credentials»	
🗋 💀 wi	NTOOLKIT-	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>	
😭 <u>M</u> anage	Settings	<u> A</u> lt Credentials	

3. Two different Alternate Credentials are set for the *EMCO* and *DEV* groups. Retrieving data from the *DEV* group Machines will take place using the credentials set for the *DEV* group, data from the *EMCO* group Machines will be retrieved using the credentials set for the *EMCO* group.

🔅 Auto Create 🕶 📉 Se	t Credentials 👔 📗
🔜 Add 👻 🔟 Rename 🗦	< Remove
Network Item	Credentials
Entire Network	Administrator
🖻 👥 DEV	Alex
- 😓 DEV-PDC	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
-👧 W2003-X86	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 💀 WNT-SP6-MI	KJ <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 👧 WXPPRO-X6	4 <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 🔄 wxppro-x8	6 «Click here to set credentials»
🖻 🚉 DREAMLIGHT	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 👧 DREAMLIGH	Click here to set credentials>
- 👧 MERCURIUS	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 😓 W2000-SP4	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- S wxppro.xe	4 <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
🕀 🚉 EMCO	Roger
- 👧 EMCO-PDC	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- <u>₹</u> w7-X64	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 😓 WVISTA-X86	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 👧 WXPPRO-X8	6 «Click here to set credentials»
🖻 🚉 LABORATORY	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 😓 LAB-PDC	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
🖻 🚉 TYRONE	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 🔄 TYRONE-PD	C <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
🖻 🚉 WINTOOLKIT	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 👳 WINTOOLKI	Click here to set credentials>
😭 Manage 🛛 🕅 Settings	R Alt Credentials

4. The Alternate Credentials are set for the *Dev-PDC* Machine. The current user credentials will be used for retrieving data for all the Machines in the network except for those from *Dev-PDC*, for which the respective preset credentials will be used.

🔅 Auto Create 🕶 🏻 💦	Set Credentials 👔 📗
🔜 Add 👻 🔟 Rename	Kemove
Network Item	△ Credentials
🖻 😨 Entire Network 💠	Administrator
🖻 🚉 DEV	«Click here to set credentials»
- S DEV-PDC	Alfred
	86 <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 💀 WNT-SPE	MKI <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 🞅 WXPPRO	X64 <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 😓 WXPPRO	X86 <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
🖻 🚉 Dreamlight	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 🞅 DREAMLI	GHT <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 😓 MERCUR	IUS <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 🞅 W2000-SI	P4 <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 😓 wxppro	X64 <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
🖻 🚉 EMCO	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 😓 EMCO-PD	Click here to set credentials>
- 👥 W7-X64	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 😓 WVISTA)	K86 <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 😓 WXPPRO	X86 <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
🖻 🚉 LABORATOR	Y <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 😓 LAB-PDC	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
🖻 🚉 TYRONE	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 🔄 TYRONE	PDC <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
🖻 🚉 WINTOOLKIT	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 😓 WINTOOI	LKIT- <click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
😭 Manage 🛛 🔀 Settin	gs <u> 🥆 A</u> lt Credentials

5. Three different Alternate Credentials are set for the Network, the DEV group and the Dev-PDC Machine. Retrieving data from the Emco group computers will take place using the credentials set for the Network, the DEV group will use the credentials specified for the DEV group and for Dev-PDC the credentials set for Dev-PDC will be used.

🔅 Auto Create 🕶 🏻 💦 Set	Credentials 🛛 🔠 📘
🔜 Add 👻 🔟 Rename 🔀	Remove
Network Item	Credentials
Entire Network	Administrator
🖻 🚉 DEV	Alex
- 💀 DEV-PDC	Alfred
	«Click here to set credentials»
- 💀 WNT-SP6-MK	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 💀 WXPPRO-X64	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 💀 WXPPRO-X88	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
🖻 🚉 DREAMLIGHT	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 💀 DREAMLIGHT	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 💀 MERCURIUS	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 💀 W2000-SP4	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
Service States Service States Service States Service States State	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
🖻 🚉 EMCO	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 💀 EMCO-PDC	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 👥 W7-X64	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 💀 WVISTA-X86	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 🔤 wxppro-x88	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
🖻 🚉 LABORATORY	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 🔜 LAB-PDC	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
🖻 🚉 TYRONE	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 💀 Tyrone-Pdo	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
🖻 🚉 WINTOOLKIT	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
- 🔄 WINTOOLKIT	<click credentials="" here="" set="" to=""></click>
😭 Manage 🛛 🔀 Settings	R Git Credentials

How do I access another domain?

By default the credentials used for the Machine are applied as credentials for Domain remote Machine is located in. It is displayed in **Log on to** field of credentials edit. In case you need to use the remote Machine's local account or the account from the Domain that differs from the provided by default you should specify the Machine or Domain, account is located, in name explicitly. **Log on to** field value is then changed to help you understand clearly which Domain credentials are used.

To do the described you should input a value of the following format to the User Name field of alternate credentials pop-up edit.

<Domain name>\<User name> - for the explicit specification of Domain account

<Machine name>\<User name> - for the explicit specification of the remote Machine account

User Name:	Dev\Roger		
Password:			
Confirm Password:			
	Log on to: Dev How do Laccess another domain?		
	QK Cancel		

Pic 1. Providing specific credentials

Domain provided by default, if applicable, is displayed in Log on to field of credentials alternate pop-up edit.

Chapter 8: Additional Capabilities

It is supposed that you have already introduced yourself to the main features of Network Inventory and we would like to introduced to you some special built-in sugar. The capabilities described in this part are added to make your every day inventory work easier and more comfortable. This chapter will show you how to use external tools with Network Inventory, specify a note label to be used while creating **Machine Tree** and exclude the Machines that should not be inventoried from the enumeration.

What's Inside

Using External Tools together with Network Inventory Excluding specific Machines from Enumeration Note Labels

Using External Tools together with Network Inventory

Network Inventory provides you with an ability of using any external tool you want with the product itself without any difficulties. The tool will be added as a sub menu item of the Tools item for the pop-up menu of the **Machine Tree**. When adding a command to launch the external tool you can use <u>%MACHINE</u> placeholder that will be replaced to the name of the selected Machine.

Let us for example add the **Ping** command to be used as an external tool. To review the tools defined select **Options > Configure Tools** item from the main application menu. The **Configure Tools** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 1**

Configure Tools		
Manage configure tools Create new, Modify existing	or Delete configure tools.	
📘 Insert 📗 Edit		Delete
Name	∠ CommandLine	
Restart SQL Server	restart_sql.bat %MACHIN	E%
Web Service Processing	"C:\Program Files\Interne	t Explorer\iexplore.exe" http://company-server.com/se

Pic 1. The Configure Tools dialog with a list of defined tools

To add a new tool press **Insert** button on the tool bar over the tools list. The **Tools Item** dialog will appear to specify the tool information. **Pic 2**

Enter the tool iter The tool item will be specified.	n details created according to the details	
Name	Ping Machine	
CommandLine	ping %MACHINE%	

Pic 2. Specifying the tool information

Fill the **Name** and **Command Line** fields with the values required – for ping functionality let us type *Ping Machine* as name and *ping %MACHINE*% as command line. Press **OK** button to add the tool. When you are finished with adding, editing or removing the tools press just close the **Configure Tools** dialog.

All the tools added are available from the **Tools** item of the **Machine Tree** pop-up menu.

Excluding specific Machines from Enumeration

Network Inventory allows you to skip the Machines defined from enumeration, fetch and update processes. This can be used if the corporate network contains the Machines that should not by inventoried, for example personal notebooks of the workers. You can exclude Machines by name mask or by IP range.

Excluding Machines by Name Mask

To specify the Machines name mask to be excluded from enumeration choose **Options > Exclude** from Enumeration > Machines item from the main application menu. The Machines Excluded from Enumeration dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 1**

Machines Excluded from Enumerations					
Manage excluded from enumeration ma Create new, Modify existing or Delete excluded	achines I from enumeration	n machines.			
🗋 Insert 📝 Edit					🔁 Delete
Machine Name Mask		Masked	•	Exclude From	•
WXPPR0*		~		[Enum]	
WVISTA*		~		[Fetch]	

Pic 1. The Machines Excluded from Enumeration dialog

The **Machines Excluded from Enumeration** dialog shows the list of defined mask criteria to be used for excluding. To add a new criteria press **Insert** button on the tool bar above the criteria list. The **Excluded Machines** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 2**

Excluded Machines	×
Enter the machine to I The machine will be adde	be excluded details ed to the excluded list.
Machine Name (Mask)	W200*
Exclude From	(Enum)

Pic 2. Specifying the exclusion criteria

In the **Exclude Machines** dialog you should specify a Machine name mask criteria along with the process for the Machines to be excluded from. When all the required data is specified press **OK** button to proceed. You can add as many criteria as you wish, edit criteria or remove some.

Excluding Machines by IP Range

To specify the Machines IP range to be excluded from enumeration choose **Options > Exclude from Enumeration > IP Range** item from the main application menu. The **IP Ranges Excluded from Enumeration** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 3**

IP Ranges Excl	luded from Enumeration	ns				
Manage IP Ranges excluded from enumeration Create new, Modify existing or Delete IP Ranges excluded from enumeration.						
🗋 Insert 📝 Edit 🕞 Delet					🔁 <u>D</u> elete	
IP Range From	 IP Range To 	-	Ranged	-	Exclude From	•
192.168.1.20	192.168.1.50		~		(Enum)	
192.168.5.25	192.168.5.40		✓		[Fetch]	
192.168.1.150	192.168.1.200		~		[Enum, Update, Fetch]	

Pic 3. The IP Ranges Excluded from Enumeration dialog

The **IP Ranges Excluded from Enumeration** dialog shows the list of defined criteria to be used for excluding. To add a new criteria press **Insert** button on the tool bar above the criteria list. The **Excluded IP Ranges** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 4**

Excluded IP Ranges Enter the IP Range The IP Range will be a	to be excluded details added to the excluded list.
IP (Range From)	192.168.1.1
Ranged	✓
IP Range To	192.168.1.10
Exclude From	[Enum, Update, Fetch]
	QK Cancel

Pic 4. Specifying the exclusion criteria

In the **Excluded IP Ranges** dialog you should specify a start IP address, if the addresses are ranged and if so an end IP address along with the process for the Machines to be excluded from. When all the required data is specified press **OK** button to proceed. You can add as many criteria as you wish, edit criteria or remove some.

Note Labels

Network Inventory allows you to add notes to Machines specifying a note label and its content. If you face the situation when the labels are similar for different Machines you probably do not want to input the label each time. In such a case you can specify a list of the predefined note labels. Choose **Options > Note Labels** menu item from the main application menu. The **Note Labels** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic 1**



Pic 1. The Note Labels dialog

The **Note Labels** dialog shows you the list of note labels defined. To add a new label press **Insert** button on the tool bar above the labels list. The **Note Label** dialog will appear on the screen. **Pic** 2

Note Label	×
Enter the label of The label will be specified.	details created according to the details
Display Label	Need update Windows
	<u>Q</u> K <u>C</u> ancel

Pic 2. Adding a predefined note label

In the **Note Label** dialog you are to provide a label name. When you are ready press **OK** button to proceed with addition. You can add as many predefined labels as you wish, edit them or delete some.
Chapter 9: Application Preferences

Network Inventory comes with a wide range of preferences available for flexible configuration. It is possible to configure network scan process, automation features and reports view style. To reach the preferences choose the **File > Preferences...** command from the main application menu.

What's Inside

Scanning Settings Auto Processing Options Extra Fields Report Configuration

Scanning Settings

Scanning settings are designed to let you configure processing remote Machines in the most optimal way depending network structure, which allows to increase scan performance. Pic 1 To configure **Scanning** settings choose the **File > Preferences...** command from the main application menu and switch to **Scanning** preference page using the appropriate link in the navigation bar on the left of **Preferences** dialog or switch to the appropriate tab. You are proposed to configure network enumeration type, Machines availability detection, administrative access assurance and hyper-threading technology.

Preferences	
Setup program prefere Change Scanning, Auto P	nces rocessing and Report setting to meet your requirements.
General *	Scanning Auto Processing Extra Fields Report Enumeration Enumeration Type: Use Active Directory Only
Extra Fields	Scan Options Ping Timeout: Skip Admin Assurance
Report ×	This options enables skipping administrative rights check before accessing the Machine. Enabling this will make it possible to retrieve a part of scan information without having administrative privileges on remote host. Performance of the network scan tasks can be improved by setting an optimal task executing threads count depending network environment. Threads:
Reset to defaults	<u>QK</u> <u>Cancel</u>

Pic 1. Configuring scanning settings

Enumeration Type specifies the way of performing network scan for Machines.

Active Directory scan allows you to get more information on your network structure and runs significantly faster than Computer Browser one. Also it is not needed for all network computers to be turned on cause the information on the network is gathered directly from the domain controller. But on the other hand this type of enumeration requires access to the domain controller and also won't find Machines that are not registered in Active Directory database.

Searching for computers using the Computer Browser will result in finding all the Machines that are turned on and visible from your one during the Enumeration process.

In the combined mode the application firstly performs Active Directory scan and then adds the computers found using Computer Browser.

Scan Options define the Machine availability detection options along with the hyper-threading configuration.

The Machine availability detection within Network Inventory is performed by pinging the remote Machine. You can specify a timeout to be used for each ping in the **Ping Timeout** field.

Skip Admin Assurance option enables skipping administrative rights check before accessing a Machine. Enabling this options will make it possible to retrieve a part of the scan information without having administrative privileges on the remote Machine.

The ultimate hyper-threading technology provided by EMCO allows you to perform network tasks in parallel to reach the highest available performance. You can set optimal task executing threads count depending network environment in the **Threads** field.

Auto Processing Options

The **Auto Processing** options are designed to control the automation features of Network Inventory. **Pic 1** To configure **Auto Processing** options choose the **File > Preferences...** command from the main application menu and switch to **Auto Processing** preference page using the appropriate link in the navigation bar on the left of Preferences dialog or switch to the appropriate tab. Here you can enable the automatic fetch and update processes and specify if Network Inventory should automatically create file reports.

Preferences			×
Setup program preferen Change Scanning, Auto Pr	nces ocessing and Report setting to	meet your requirements.	
General *	Scanning Auto Proces	ssing Extra Fields Report	
Scanning	Fetch Type:	Fetch Machines	
Auto Processing	Interval:	1 hours -	
Extra Fields	Settings:	<click button="" edit="" to=""></click>	
	Activate Auto-Update		
Report *	Interval:	1 hours -	
E Report	<u>~~</u> @		
	Activate Auto-Report To I	File	
	Process After:	[Enum]	
	Format	TEXT 👻	
	Folder:	%AppPath%\Auto Reports	0.
Beset to defaults		<u>Q</u> K	Cancel

Pic 1. Configuring auto processing options

Auto-Fetch

To activate the auto fetch process you should choose the auto fetch type from the drop-down of the **Fetch Type** field. You can choose between the Machines fetch and fetching via IP range. When the fetch type is chosen you should specify an automatic fetch interval along with fetch settings.

Auto-Update

To enable automatic inventory data update you should check the **Activate Auto-Update** option and specify an automatic update interval in the **Interval** field.

Auto-Report to File

You can also enable the automatic reporting into file on the end of enumerate, fetch and/or update process by checking the **Activate Auto-Report to File** option. In the **Process After** field you are to specify the process after which the report should be created. Optionally you can change a report file format and location to save report to.

Extra Fields

The **Extra Fields** are designed to allow you specify custom fields for Machines to store user data that is not changed between inventory scans. You can bind any information required to this fields. The captions for those fields are defined on **Extra Fields** preference page. **Pic 1** To configure **Extra Fields** choose the **File > Preferences...** command from the main application menu and switch to **Extra Fields** preference page using the appropriate link in the navigation bar on the left of **Preferences** dialog or switch to the appropriate tab.

Preferences			×
Setup program prefere Change Scanning, Auto P	nces frocessing and Report setting to meet you	ur requirements.	
General * Scanning Scanning Auto Processing Extra Fields Extra Fields Report Report * Report *	Scanning Auto Processing Machines Extra Fields Extra 1 Display Name: Extra 2 Display Name:	Extra Fields Report Custom Data1 Custom Data2	
<u>B</u> eset to defaults			QK Cancel

Pic 1. Configuring Extra Fields

The **Machines Extra Fields** group allows you to provide captions for the custom fields bound to each inventoried Machine. Captions should be defined in the **Extra 1 Display Name** and **Extra 2 Display Name** fields.

Report Configuration

The **Report** configuration settings are designed to help you set up the reports representation. **Pic 1** To set up **Report** configuration choose the **File > Preferences...** command from the main application menu and switch to **Report** preference page using the appropriate link in the navigation bar on the left of **Preferences** dialog or switch to the appropriate tab.

Preferences			×
Setup program preferen Change Scanning, Auto Pr	nces ocessing and Report setti	ng to meet your re	equirements.
General * Scanning Auto Processing Extra Fields	Scanning Auto	Processing Ext reach Machine a Title:	Network Machines
Report *	Description	The fields be title page fill Description:	the appropriate with the desired data. Machines Hardware & Software Report
E Report	Author Additional	Author: Additional Info: Company Name:	
	Show Report Head	Company Logo: er	I
		Right Message:	Machines Hardware & Software Report
Beset to defaults			<u>Q</u> K <u>Cancel</u>

Pic 1. Configuring reports representation

On the **Report** page you are proposed to specify if the empty fields are included into a generated report, if the report title page is also generated and if the header is added to each report page.

Title Page Representation

If you have enabled the generation of a title page you can specify data to be displayed on it. The thumbnail on the left to the input fields can be used to understand where the data will be displayed on the title page. You are proposed to specify a **Title**, **Description**, **Additional Info**, **Company Name** and **Company Logo**.

Header Text

The header text if enabled is displayed on the top of each report content page. You can specify texts to be displayed on the left and on the right of a report content pages header.

Chapter 10: Error Log

The Error Log is designed to store the information on the problems taking place during the network inventory along with the other informational messages. This log can help you to understand if the inventory process completed successfully and if not which problems should be resolved to proceed with the inventory. To open the **Error Log** you should select Management **Tools > View Error Log-File** item of the main application menu or select **View Error Log-File** node under the **Management Tools** one in the **Machine Tree**.

Log-File Viewer
Eile
EMCO Network Inventory Professional 5.6.0.7983
EMCD Network Inventory Professional 5.6.0.7983
Error: Unable to read Screen Resolution on "MERCURIUS". Reason: No Resolution Info found.
2/2/2010 5:13:31 PM : Fetching New Network Resources
EMCO Network Inventory Professional 5.6.0.7983

Pic 1. Log-File Viewer

The **Log-File Viewer** shows you the error log in a form of a plain text. You can save this information to any file or print it.

Chapter 11: Live Update

Network Inventory can be easily updated with just one mouse click. The update process is performed through the Internet connection using proxy settings configured.

To check for updates, click **Check for Updates** command from the **Live Update** application menu. Network Inventory will check if the updates are available and if so the **Live Update Wizard Pic 1** will appear on the screen.

	Downloading files Current file Downloading file from http://www.emco.is/autoupdate/networkinventory/v5/Network File size: 21861.5 Kb Transfer rate: 153.4 Kb/s Estimated time left: 0:01:14
AutoUpgrader	Downloading 1 of 86

Pic 1. Live Update Wizard

The **Live Update Wizard** will introduce you to the changes made in a newer version and guide you through all update process, showing detailed download progress. When the download is finished the application will be restarted to perform actual update.

Configuring Live Update settings

Network Inventory can automatically check for updates when the Internet connection is active, but it is possible to turn this feature off using the Live Update configuration. Also the Internet connection is required to provide the **Live Update** functionality, so if you are using proxy to connect to the internet you should configure the connection settings. Both this settings are available from the **Connection Settings...** command of the **Live Update** application menu. When you choose this command the settings dialog appears on the screen. **Pic 2**

HTTP Username	
HTTP Password	
Proxy Access Type	
atUseProxy	-
Proxy By Pass	Proxy Port
127.0.0.1	8080
Proxy Server	

Pic 2. Configuring Live Update settings

In the configuration dialog you can specify if the automatic updates check should proceed and provide the proxy settings to be used to connect to the Internet.

Chapter 12: Requirements

Please carefully read and follow all requirements, listed here, or you may not be able to successfully use the product. You can contact our support if you experience a problem during the product use.

System Requirements

Computer running Network Inventory must meet the following requirements:

Minimum Hardware Requirements

- Intel Core 2 Duo Processor or equivalent
- 2 GB of RAM
- 250 MB of free disk space

Recommended Hardware Requirements

- 6th Gen Intel Core Processor or equivalent
- 4 GB of RAM
- 500 MB of free disk space

Supported Platforms

Windows XP (with SP3 or later), Windows XP x64 (with SP2 or later), Windows 2003 (with SP2 or later), Windows 2003 x64 (with SP2 or later), Windows 2003 R2, Windows 2003 R2 x64, Windows Vista, Windows Vista x64, Windows 2008, Windows 2008 x64, Windows 2008 R2, Windows 7, Windows 7 x64, Windows 8, Windows 8 x64, Windows 2012, Windows 8.1, Windows 8.1 x64, Windows 2012 R2, Windows 10, Windows 10 x64, Windows 2016

Requirements

- Administrative rights on the local computer
- Ability to access ADMIN\$ share on remote computers

Chapter 13: About EMCO Software

EMCO Software is a leading innovator on the remote administration and management solutions market. Headquartered in Reykjavik, Iceland, we are an international company with offices and operations around the globe. Since the company's founding in 2001, we have been dedicated to providing network administrators with feature-rich, easy-to-use and affordable software and improving productivity of IT departments. Focused on the real-world needs of network professionals, our products are simple to try, simple to use, and simple to maintain while providing the power, scalability and flexibility needed by companies and organizations of all sizes.

Our solutions portfolio includes award-winning products targeted at remote network inventory, remote software deployment, remote desktop access and administration, network protection from viruses and malware, network security and health analyzing, remote power management, and remote automation.

Our Innovations

For a long time, products for remote desktops management, administration and inventorying were positioned on the market as enterprise-level solutions with a prohibitive total cost of ownership. A high price and a significant complexity kept many companies and organizations away from those solutions despite their high demand for tools that can improve productivity of their IT departments. We came onto the market looking to change this situation focusing on real-world needs of network professionals by providing simple but effective products and making them affordable for companies and organizations of all sizes.

Our first releases in 2001 proved that our products - which can be up and running within minutes, with no learning and complex configuration required, to immediately provide remote desktop control over the network - were exactly the solution that network engineers need most. An intuitive interface, valuable highly demanded features and an affordable price were the key factors to our quick market acquiring. After the first big success, our solutions portfolio quickly grew to 35 products that cover various fields of network administration and help automate hundreds of administration tasks. Along with this, there is still a lot of space for improvement, and we plan to further extend our product range to provide best-of-breed solutions.

EMCO Worldwide

More than 20,000 customers in 85 countries around the world rely on our products every day to take the complex routine out of their network management tasks. Our solutions help them to remotely manage as many as 2,3 million desktops and 103,000 servers and save millions of hours of work and multi-million dollar costs in total every year. Our worldwide customer base includes dozens of Fortune 100 and hundreds of Fortune 500 companies, as well as numerous large and small businesses representing all industries, educational and healthcare organizations, charity and non-profit organizations, and government institutions.

As a global company, we have partners all around the world who contribute to our products development, international sales and technical support. We are proud to cooperate with leading distributors and more than 50 resellers from 20 countries who represent our products on local markets.

Company Facts

- Year founded: 2001
- Headquarters: Reykjavik, Iceland

- Status: International corporation
- Expertise: Software network solutions
- Number of products: 35+
- Technology awards: 100+
- Number of customers: 20,000+
- Customers in: 85 countries worldwide
- Fortune 100 customers: 37%
- Fortune 500 customers: 49%
- Operations in: 20 countries worldwide
- Number of sales partners: 50+

Chapter 14: Contact Information

We would be glad to help you with any questions and problems you might have. Here you can find all the information you will need to contact us. To get quick answers regarding support issues or any other services, use corresponding contact information.

Company Requisites

- Name: EMCO ehf.
- Address: 12, Bildshofda St.
- City: Reykjavik
- Country: Iceland
- Postal code: 110
- E-mail: emco@emcosoftware.com
- Site: emcosoftware.com

Sales Questions

For any pre-sales or sales questions, contact us at sales@emcosoftware.com or call us:

 Image: High state
 High state
 Business days 9.00-18.00 GMT (8.00-13.00 EST; 8.00-12.00 CST; 8.00-10.00 PDT).

 Image: High state
 High state
 Business days 9.00-18.00 GMT.

 Image: High state
 Business days 9.00-18.00 GMT.
 Other hours: please leave your phone number and message - we will recall you within one business day.

Technical Support

In case of any problems with our products or any technical question related to our products, please visit our Support area to receive FREE technical support.